
 

 

TOWN OF HANNA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

AGENDA 

March 14, 2023 

 

 

1 CALL TO ORDER – 6:00 pm   

 

 

2 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

 

 

3 DELEGATIONS 

 

 

4 PUBLIC PRESENTATION  

 

4.01 April Reeves 

4.02 Deb Clark 

 

5 ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

 

5.01 Minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council – February 14, 2023 

5.02 Minutes of the Information Meeting of Council – February 22, 2023 

 

 

6 FINANCE REPORTS 

 

6.01 Accounts Payable 

6.02 Statement of Revenues & Expenses –February 2023 

6.03 Budget Overview – February 2023 

 

 

7 COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

7.1 Municipal Planning Commission – February 22, 2023 

 

 

8 SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICIALS’ REPORTS 

 

8.01 Chief Administrative Officer 

8.02 Director of Business & Communication 

8.03 Director of Public Works 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular Council Meeting Agenda – March 14, 2023    Page….2 

 

 

 

 

 

9 BUSINESS ITEMS 

 

9.01 Alberta Smart Cities Alliance Termination  

9.02 2023 Fall Rummage Sale Date 

9.03 Palliser Intermunicipal Subdivision & Development Appeal Board 

Appointment - Warwick  

 

 

10 BYLAWS 

 

10.01 Bylaw 1030-2023 – Public Hearing 

 

10.02 Bylaw 1030-2023 – 2nd & 3rd Reading 

 

11 COUNCIL REPORTS & ROUNDTABLE 

 

 

12 CORRESPONDENCE ITEMS 

 

12.1 Federal Electoral Boundaries Commission Revisions – East Central 

Alberta 

12.2 Town of Tofield – Camrose Casino Relocation 

12.3 Municipal Affairs – Budget 2023 

12.4 AM South Zone Update – January 2023 

12.5 Municipal Affairs – 2023 MSI-CCBF Allocation 

12.6 New Blood A Story of Recognition Hanna April 5, 2023 

12.7 Alberta Office of the Auditor General – Covid 19 in Continuing Care 

Centre – Report 

12.8 AHS Official Administrator – 90 Day Report 

12.9 Prairie Land Pride Newsletter – Volume 8 Issue 3 February 2023 

 

 

13 CLOSED SESSION  

  

 

14 ADJOURNMENT 

 

 





 

Council Meeting Agenda 

Background Information 

W:\11-05 Council Meeting Documents\Background Information\2023\03.1 Mar 14 Regular\05.00 Meeting Minutes.docx 

Date: March 14, 2023     Agenda Item No:  05.00 

Council Meeting Minutes 

Recommended Motion 

 

That the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council held February 14, 2023, be adopted as 

presented. 

 

That the Minutes of the Information Meeting of Council held February 22, 2023, be adopted 

as presented. 

 

Background 

 

Administration at each Regular Council Meeting will provide Council with the minutes of any 

Council meetings held since the previous regular council meeting.  Council must adopt the 

minutes of the meeting, either as presented or with amendments.   

 

Council members are encouraged to ask questions or seek clarification on any item in the 

Minutes. 

 

Communications 

 

Highlights of the report may be communicated in the newsletter as well as on the Town 

website and through the Town Social Media Program. 

 

 

Financial Implications 

 

 

 

Operating: N/A Capital Cost: N/A 

Budget Available:  Budget Available:  

Unbudgeted Costs:  Unbudgeted Costs:  

Source of Funds:  Source of Funds:  



 

 

Policy and/or Legislative Implications 

 

As required by the Municipal Government Act, once adopted, the Minutes will be signed by 

the presiding officer and a designated officer.  The Minutes will then be placed in the vault 

for safekeeping. 

 

Attachments 

 

1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council – February 14, 2023. 

2. Minutes of the Information Meeting of Council – February 22, 2023. 

 

Reviewed by and Approved for Submission to Council 

 

Reviewed by: _________________________________________ 

 

Financial Review by: ___________________________________ 

_________________________________ 
Chief Administrative Officer 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

023-2023 

Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page... 009: 

 

TOWN OF HANNA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

February 14, 2023 

 

 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Council of the Town of Hanna held Tuesday, 

February 14, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the Town Council Chambers.    

 

Council Members Present: 

 Mayor Danny Povaschuk 

 Sandra Beaudoin 

 Fred Crowle  

 Kyle Olsen 

 Vernon Thuroo 

 Angie Warwick  

  

Council Members Absent 

 Sandra Murphy 

 

Administration Present: 

Kim Neill – Chief Administrative Officer 

Winona Gutsche – Director of Corporate Services 

Laurie Armstrong – Director of Business & Communications 

Brent Olesen – Director of Public Works 

 

 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER  

 

Mayor Povaschuk called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  

 

 

2.0        ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 

Moved by Councillor Warwick that the agenda for the February 14, 2023, Regular 

Council Meeting be adopted as presented. 

    

   Motion Carried. 

 

3.0         DELEGATIONS 

 

 3.01 Harvest Sky Animal Rescue Society – 2023 Operating Grant - Update    

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

024-2023 

Harvest Sky Animal 

Rescue Society 

Update 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

025-2023 

Hanna Hospital 

Auxiliary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 026-2023 

Hanna Minor Hockey 

Association 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Town of Hanna 

Regular Council Meeting  

February 14, 2023 

Page   010:  

 

 

Trevor Kerr, President of Harvest Sky Animal Rescue Society was in attendance this 

evening to provide Council with an update on the operations and activities of the 

Harvest Sky Animal Rescue Society and to answer any questions Council had.  

 

Moved by Councillor Olsen that Council thanks Trevor Kerr, President of the Harvest 

Sky Animal Rescue Society for his presentation and update of events for the Harvest 

Sky Animal Rescue Society.  

    Motion Carried. 

 

 

 3.02 Hanna Hospital Auxiliary – 2023 Fall Rummage Sale Date 

 

Gloria Hutton, President of the Hanna Hospital Auxiliary was in attendance this 

evening to provide Council with information on why the Fall Rummage Sale date 

should remain set for September 30th, 2023.  Gloria Hutton also answered questions 

from Council. 

 

Moved by Councillor Crowle that Council thank the representatives of the Hanna 

Hospital Auxiliary for their presentation this evening on the importance of the 

September 30th 2023 date for the Fall Rummage Sale. 

 

    Motion Carried. 

 

 

 3.03 Hanna Minor Hockey Association  – 2023 Fall Rummage Sale Date 

 

Kendall King, President of the Hanna Minor Hockey Association was in attendance this 

evening to provide Council with information on why arena ice should be installed and 

available for Minor Hockey September 30th, 2023.  Kendall King also answered 

questions from Council. 

 

Moved by Councillor Thuroo that Council thank the representatives of the Hanna 

Minor Hockey Association for their presentation this evening on the importance of 

installing the ice in the Hanna Arena as early in the season as possible.  

 

    Motion Carried.  

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 027-2023 

Hanna RCMP 

Detachment 3rd 

Quarter Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
028-2023 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 

 

 

 
029-2023 

Information Meeting 

Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
030-2023 

Accounts Payable 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Town of Hanna 

Regular Council Meeting  

February 14, 2023 

Page   011: 

 

 

 3.04 Hanna RCMP Detachment 2022/2023 Third Quarter Report 

 

Moved by Councillor Beaudoin that Council thanks Sgt. Robert Welsman, OIC Hanna 

Detachment, for the presentation of policing statistics 2022/2023 third quarter 

(October-December 2022) and the update on the activities of the Hanna RCMP 

Detachment.  

    Motion Carried. 

 

 

4.0 PUBLIC PRESENTATION  

 

 

5.0 ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

 

 5.01 Minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council – January 10, 2023 

 

Moved by Councillor Warwick that the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council held 

January 10, 2023 be adopted as presented. 

    Motion Carried. 

 

 5.02 Minutes of the Information Meeting of Council – January 25, 2023 

 

Moved by Councillor Olsen that the Minutes of the Information Meeting of Council 

held January 25, 2023 be adopted as presented. 

    Motion Carried. 

 

 

6.0 FINANCE REPORTS  

 

 6.01 Accounts Payable  

 

Moved by Councillor Olsen that Council accepts the accounts payable listings for 

general account cheques 42511 – 42537 and direct deposit payments 001745 – 

001823 for information.  

    Motion Carried. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
031-2023 

Statement of 

Revenues & 

Expenses 

 

 

 

 

 

 
032-2023 

Budget Overview 

 

 
 

 

 

 
033-2023 

CSB Meeting Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
034-2023 

SAO Reports 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Town of Hanna 

Regular Council Meeting  

February 14, 2023 

Page   012: 

 

 

6.02 Statement of Revenue & Expense – January 2023 

 

Moved by Councillor Thuroo that Council accepts the Statement of Revenue & 

Expense Report for January 2023 for information. 

     

    Motion Carried. 

 

 

 6.03 Budget Overview – January 2023 

 

Moved by Councillor Warwick that Council accepts the Budget Overview for January 

2023 for information.  

    Motion Carried. 

 

 

7.0 COMMITTEE REPORTS 

  

Moved by Councillor Thuroo that Council accepts the Community Services Board 

Meeting Minutes of January 20, 2023 for information.  

 

    Motion Carried. 

 

  

8.0 SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICIALS REPORTS 

 

 8.01 Chief Administrative Officer 

  8.01.1  Community Services Foreman 

  8.01.2  Community Services Coordinator 

 8.02 Director of Business & Communication  

 8.03 Director of Public Works 

 

Moved by Councillor Crowle that Council accepts the Senior Administrative Officials 

reports 8.01 to 8.03 as presented for information. 

   Motion Carried.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
035-2023 

Hanna Farmers 

Market Rent 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

036-2023 

2023 Fall Rummage 

Sale Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

037-2023 

Town of Hanna sign 

donation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
038-2023 

2023 Operating 

Budget Amendment 

 

 

 

Town of Hanna 

Regular Council Meeting  

February 14, 2023 

Page   013: 

 

 

9.0 BUSINESS ITEMS 

 

 9.01 Hanna Farmers Market Committee – Subsidized Rental Request 

 

Moved by Councillor Olsen that Council authorize Administration to enter into a 

rental agreement with the Hanna Farmers’ Market Committee for the use of the 

Hanna Curling Rink and concession to host a weekly Farmers’ Market at a subsidized 

rate of $324.00/day plus GST when using the concession and $232.00/day plus GST 

without concession. 

 

Councillor Thuroo abstained from voting as he is a member of the Hanna Agricultural 

Society who is a sponsor of the Hanna Farmers Market Committee.  

Motion Carried. 

 

 9.02 2023 Fall Rummage Sale Date  

 

Moved by Councillor Beaudoin that Council table the decision to the March 14, 2023 

Regular Council Meeting to allow Council additional time to debate the best decision 

and have Administration gather any additional information Council requires prior to 

making a decision for setting the fall rummage sale date.   

 

Motion Carried. 

 

 9.03 Town of Hanna Entrance Sign Donation   

 

Moved by Councillor Thuroo that Council approve the donation of one Town of 

Hanna Entrance sign to the Calgary Flames Alumni as a 70th birthday gift for Lanny 

McDonald.  

Motion Carried. 

 

 

 9.04 2023 Operating Budget Amendment – Preliminary – Detailed Design     

Palliser and Pioneer Trail Road Rehabilitation Project   

 

Moved by Councillor Olsen that Council amends the 2023 Operating Budget to 

include the amount of $142,300 to complete the preliminary and detailed design 

engineering work required for the Palliser and Pioneer Trail Road Rehabilitation 

Project with the funds derived from accumulated surplus. 

 

Motion Carried. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
039-2023 

2nd  Reading        

Bylaw 1029-2023  

 

 
040-2023 

3rd   Reading        

Bylaw 1029-2023  

 

 

Town of Hanna 

Regular Council Meeting  

February 14, 2023 

Page   014: 

 

 

10.0  BYLAWS   

 

 10.01 Bylaw 1029-2023 Land Use Amendment 

    

The Public Hearing is regarding Bylaw 1029-2023 to amend Land Use Bylaw No 967-

2012. 

 

Mayor Povaschuk opened the Public Hearing at 7:02 p.m. 

 

Mayor Povaschuk explained the rules of procedure for the Public Hearing.  

 

Chief Administrative Officer Kim Neill provided an explanation of the purpose of the 

Public Hearing.  Bylaw 1029-2023 is to amend Land Use Bylaw 967-2012 by re-

designating Plan 2261JK Block 1, Lot 2  from R-3 Multiple Unit Residential District to 

R-1 Single Detached Residential District. 

 

Tracey Woitenko Senior Planner from Palliser Regional Municipal Services presented 

Council with a slide presentation, explaining which property is to be re-designated to 

R-1 and the purpose for the request for re-designation.  The policy and procedures 

were followed, letters were sent out to adjacent property owners and no written 

comments were received.   

 

There was no one present to speak in favor or in opposition of the amendment. 

 

Mayor Povaschuk closed the Public Hearing for Bylaw 1029-2023 at 7:12 p.m. 

 

Mayor Povaschuk called a recess at 8:37 p.m. 

Mayor Povaschuk called the meeting to order at 8:41 p.m. 

 

 10.02 Bylaw 1029-2023 Land Use Amendment 

 

Moved by Councillor Crowle that Council approve second reading of Bylaw 1029-

2023, Land Use Amendment – Plan 2261 JK, Block 1, Lot 2 Redesignation.  

 

    Motion Carried. 

 

Moved by Councillor Beaudoin that Council approve third reading of Bylaw 1029-

2023, Land Use Amendment – Plan 2261 JK, Block 1, Lot 2 Redesignation.  

 

    Motion Carried. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
041-2023 

1st   Reading        

Bylaw 1030-2023  

 

 

 
042-2023 

Public Hearing - 

Bylaw 1030-2023  

 

 

 

 

 

 
043-2023 

Council Reports 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
044-2023 

Correspondence 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Town of Hanna 

Regular Council Meeting  

February 14, 2023 

Page   015:  

 

 

 10.03 Bylaw 1030-2023 Advertising Bylaw     

 

  Moved by Councillor Olsen that Council give first reading to Bylaw 1030-2023 

Advertising Bylaw.   

    Motion Carried. 

 

Moved by Councillor Warwick that Council authorize a Public Hearing for Bylaw 1030-

2023 to be held on March 14, 2023 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at the Town 

Office to allow any person who claims that he/she will be affected prejudicially by 

Bylaw 1030-2023, an opportunity to be heard by Council; and further that the notice 

of the public hearing be advertised.  

    Motion Carried. 

 

 

11.0       COUNCIL REPORTS AND ROUNDTABLE 

 

Moved by Councillor Olsen that Council accepts the Council Reports for information.  

 

   Motion Carried. 

 

 

12.0       CORRESPONDENCE 

 

12.01 Town of Bon Accord – Letter to Minister Cropping – EMS Concerns 

12.02 Oyen Hospital – ED Temporary Closure 

12.03 SAEWA EFW – Project Heats Up – Median Release 2023.01.30 

12.04 PhPAP Info Session – Feb 2023 – Accommodations 

12.05 AHS – EMS-811 Shared Response 

12.06 Town of Fox Creek – Ambulance Service Concerns 

12.07 Marigold Library System – January 2023 Notes to Council 

12.08 PLRD – Board Highlights – January 24, 2023 

 

Moved by Councillor Warwick that Council accepts Correspondence items 12.01 to 

12.08 for information.  

   Motion Carried. 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

045-2023 

Closed Session 

 

 

 

 

 

046-2023 

Regular Session 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
047-2023 

Accept offer to 

purchase Lots7-8, 

Block 56, Plan 

6170HW 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Town of Hanna 

Regular Council Meeting  

February 14, 2023 

Page   016:  

 

  

13.0 CLOSED SESSION  

 

Moved by Councillor Thuroo that Council move into Closed Session at 9:03 p.m. to 

discuss item 13.1 Property Matter as per FOIP Section 16 & 17 

 

    Motion Carried.  

      

Moved by Councillor Beaudoin that Council move into Regular Session at 9:27 p.m.  

 

    Motion Carried.  

 

 13.01 Land Matter – Offer to Purchase 

 

Moved by Councillor Beaudoin that Council authorizes the Chief Administrative 

Officer to accept the offer to purchase from Bartlomiej Gutwinski and Joanna 

Dabrowska for Lot 7-8, Block 56, Plan 6170HW (Civic Address 516 – 1st Avenue West; 

Tax Roll 109600) in the amount of $35,000.00 including GST, acknowledging that the 

property is being purchased in “as is” condition.  

    Motion Carried.      

  

 

14.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 

Mayor Danny Povaschuk declared all business concluded and adjourned the meeting 

at 9:28 p.m. 

 

These minutes approved this 14th day of March 2023. 

 

 

        

    Mayor Danny Povaschuk  

 

 

 

              

    Chief Administrative Officer        

    Kim Neill 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

048-2023 

Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page... 017:  

 

TOWN OF HANNA 

INFORMATION COUNCIL MEETING 

FEBRUARY 22, 2023 

 

 

Minutes of an Information Meeting of the Council of the Town of Hanna held 

Wednesday, February 22, 2023 at 8:30 a.m. at the Town of Hanna Council Chambers.    

 

Councillors Present: 

 Mayor Danny Povaschuk 

 Sandra Beaudoin 

 Fred Crowle  

 Sandra Murphy  

 Kyle Olsen 

 Vern Thuroo 

 Angie Warwick  

 

Administration Present: 

Kim Neill – Chief Administrative Officer  

Winona Gutsche – Director of Corporate Services 

Laurie Armstrong – Director of Business & Communication 

 

 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mayor Danny Povaschuk called the meeting to order at 8:34 a.m. 

 

 

2.0 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 

Moved by Councillor Warwick that the agenda for the February 22, 2023 Information 

Council Meeting be adopted as presented. 

   Motion Carried. 

 

 

3.0 DELEGATIONS 

 

   

4.0 PUBLIC PRESENTATION  

 

The Chief Administrative Officer confirmed that no one had contacted him to make a 

presentation to Council at this meeting. 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

049-2023 

Advertising Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Town of Hanna  

Information Council Meeting  

February 22, 2023 

Page   018:  

 

 

5.0 CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER REPORT 

 

Chief Administrative Officer Neill provided a verbal report to Council.  

 

 

6.0 BUSINESS ITEMS  

 

 6.1 Advertising Plan 

 

Moved by Councillor Crowle that Council accepts the Advertising Plan Report for 

information.   

   Motion Carried. 

 

Councillor Olsen left the Council Chambers at 9:23 a.m. 

 

Councillor Olsen entered the Council Chambers at 9:24 a.m. 

 

 

7.0 COUNCIL ROUNDTABLE 

 

The Mayor and Councillors provided verbal reports regarding meetings or items of 

interest since the February 14, 2023, Regular Council Meeting.  

 

 

8.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 

Mayor Danny Povaschuk declared all business concluded and adjourned the meeting 

at 10:02 a.m. 

 

 

These minutes approved this 14th day of March 2023. 

 

 

        

    Mayor Danny Povaschuk  

 

 

              

    Chief Administrative Officer        

    Kim Neill 



 

Council Meeting Agenda 

Background Information 

W:\11-05 Council Meeting Documents\Background Information\2023\03.1 Mar 14 Regular\06.01 Accounts Payable.docx 

 

Date: March 14, 2023      Agenda Item No: 06.01 

Accounts Payable 

Recommended Motion 

 

That Council accepts the accounts payable listings for general account cheques 42538 –     

42563 and direct deposit payments 001824 – 001894 for information. 

 

Background 

 

Administration, at each regular council meeting, will provide Council with a detailed listing of 

the cheques processed since the previous regular council meeting for their information. The 

reports are separated by cheques and direct deposits.    The software program can combine 

both payment types, but not in ascending order.   The reports are attached for your review.  

 

Council members are encouraged to ask questions or seek clarification on any information 

presented. 

 

Communications 

 

N/A 

 

Financial Implications 

 

 

Policy and/or Legislative Implications 

 

N/A 

 

Operating: N/A Capital Cost: N/A 

Budget Available:  Budget Available:  

Unbudgeted Costs:  Unbudgeted Costs:  

Source of Funds:  Source of Funds:  



 

 

Attachments 

 

1. Accounts Payable Listing – Cheques 42538 – 42563 totaling $118,453.83. 

2. Accounts Payable Listing – Direct Deposits 001824 – 001894 totaling $251,002.15. 

 

Reviewed by and Approved for Submission to Council 

 

Reviewed by: _________________________________________ 

 

Financial Review by: ___________________________________ 

_________________________________ 
Chief Administrative Officer 



 

Council Meeting Agenda 

Background Information 

W:\11-05 Council Meeting Documents\Background Information\2023\03.1 Mar 14 Regular\06.02 Statement of Revenue 

& Expense.docx 

Date: March 14, 2023      Agenda Item No: 06.02 

Statement of Revenue & Expense 

Recommended Motion 

 

That Council accepts the Statement of Revenue and Expense Report for February 2023 for 

information. 

 

Background 

 

Administration at each regular council meeting will provide Council with a Statement of 

Revenues and Expenses for the month recently concluded.  This statement will reflect the 

financial position of the Town relative to the approved budget.  

 

The budget figures have been updated from the 2023 Operating and Capital budgets 

approved by Council at the December 13, 2022, Regular Council Meeting.    The capital budget 

figures have been split from the operating in those departments where capital items are in 

the budget. 

 

The statement reflects the revenues and expenses to February 28, 2023. 

 

Council members are encouraged to ask questions or seek clarification on any information 

presented. 

 

Communications 

 

N/A 

 

Financial Implications 

 

 

Operating: N/A Capital Cost: N/A 

Budget Available:  Budget Available:  

Unbudgeted Costs:  Unbudgeted Costs:  

Source of Funds:  Source of Funds:  



 

 

Policy and/or Legislative Implications 

 

N/A 

 

Attachments 

 

1. Statement of Revenue & Expense Report – February 2023 

 

Reviewed by and Approved for Submission to Council 

 

Reviewed by: _________________________________________ 

 

Financial Review by: ___________________________________ 

_________________________________ 
Chief Administrative Officer 



Report: N:\live\gl\glreprtx.p TOWN OF HANNA   Version: 020001-l58.77.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (HEADER - DETAIL - TOTALS) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE - COUNCIL  Date: 09/03/2023  User ID: WINONA For Fiscal Year 2023, Period 1 to 2 and Budget Cycle Final and Prd 1 to 2 Actuals  Time: 09:26:08  
For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2023  Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 28/02/2023  
Description Account YTD Actual  YTD Budget  YTD Variance  
GENERAL MUNICIPAL

MUNICIPAL RESIDENTAL REAL PROPERTY T 1-01-0000-111 0.00  2,402,843.00- 2,402,843.00- COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY TAX 1-01-0000-112 0.00  919,499.00- 919,499.00- INDUSTRIAL  REAL PROPERTY TAX 1-01-0000-113 0.00  73,831.00- 73,831.00- FARMLAND REAL PROPERTY TAX 1-01-0000-114 0.00  1,376.00- 1,376.00- POWER PIPELINE & CABLE T.V. 1-01-0000-115 0.00  146,643.00- 146,643.00- PROVINCIAL GRANTS-IN-LIEU 1-01-0000-240 0.00  65,927.00- 65,927.00- PENALTY & COST ON TAX 1-01-0000-510 3,944.42- 15,000.00- 11,055.58- CONCESSION & FRANCHISE 1-01-0000-540 60,148.94- 536,000.00- 475,851.06- RETURN ON INVESTMENTS 1-01-0000-550 19,807.50- 137,000.00- 117,192.50- 83,900.86- TOTAL GENERAL MUNICIPAL 01:  4,298,119.00- 4,214,218.14- GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

ADMIN GENERAL SERVICE & SUPPLY 1-12-0000-410 330.00- 3,300.00- 2,970.00- ADMIN SOUVENIR 1-12-0000-419 299.85- 2,100.00- 1,800.15- ADMIN RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE 1-12-0000-560 3,725.00- 16,800.00- 13,075.00- ADMIN OTHER REVENUE 1-12-0000-590 0.00  5,000.00- 5,000.00- ADMIN FEDERAL CONDITIONAL 1-12-0000-830 0.00  40,000.00- 40,000.00- ADMIN PROVINCIAL CONDITIONAL GRANT 1-12-0000-840 0.00  152,800.00- 152,800.00- ADMIN SPECIAL AREAS PROV. CONDITIONA 1-12-0000-841 0.00  300,000.00- 300,000.00- ADMIN DRAWN FROM SURPLUS (OPERATING 1-12-0000-920 0.00  47,500.00- 47,500.00- 4,354.85- TOTAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 12:  567,500.00- 563,145.15- JAPANESE STUDENT EXCHANGE PROGRAM

JSEP OTHER REVENUE 1-12-0500-590 0.00  2,000.00- 2,000.00- 0.00  TOTAL JAPANESE STUDENT EXCHANGE PROGRAM:  2,000.00- 2,000.00- TAX RECOVERY PROPERTY

TAX RECOVERY PROPERTY - LEASE 1-12-0600-560 0.00  2,080.00- 2,080.00- 0.00  TOTAL TAX RECOVERY PROPERTY:  2,080.00- 2,080.00- POLICE

POLICE PROVINCIAL FINES 1-21-0000-530 2,128.00- 7,300.00- 5,172.00- 2,128.00- TOTAL POLICE:  7,300.00- 5,172.00- SAFETY & RISK MANAGEMENT

FIRE

FIRE FIRE FIGHTING FEES 1-23-0000-410 2,365.00- 94,400.00- 92,035.00- FIRE SPECIAL AREAS OPERATIONS GRANT 1-23-0000-850 0.00  141,461.00- 141,461.00- FIRE DRAWN FROM SURPLUS (OPERATING R 1-23-0000-920 0.00  591,000.00- 591,000.00- 2,365.00- TOTAL FIRE:  826,861.00- 824,496.00- BY-LAW ENFORCEMENT

BY-LAW WORK BILLED TO OTHERS 1-26-0000-410 530.00- 3,000.00- 2,470.00- BY-LAW DEVELOPMENT PERMITS 1-26-0000-520 90.00- 500.00- 410.00- BY-LAW BUSINESS LICENSES 1-26-0000-522 20,775.00- 18,200.00- 2,575.00  BY-LAW COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATES 1-26-0000-525 0.00  200.00- 200.00- BY-LAW FINES 1-26-0000-530 450.00- 1,000.00- 550.00- BY-LAW OTHER REVENUE 1-26-0000-590 0.00  500.00- 500.00- 21,845.00- TOTAL BY-LAW ENFORCEMENT:  23,400.00- 1,555.00- DOG CONTROL

DOG CONTROL - ANIMAL LICENSES 1-28-0000-526 3,265.00- 4,500.00- 1,235.00- DOG CONTROL - IMPOUND & SUSTENANCE 1-28-0000-590 0.00  100.00- 100.00- 3,265.00- TOTAL DOG CONTROL:  4,600.00- 1,335.00- COMMON SERVICES

COMMON SERV WORK BILLED TO OTHER 1-31-0000-410 0.00  5,400.00- 5,400.00- COMMON SERV OTHER REVENUE 1-31-0000-590 0.00  300.00- 300.00- 0.00  TOTAL COMMON SERVICES:  5,700.00- 5,700.00- STREETS & ROADS

S & R PROVINCIAL CONDITIONAL GRANT 1-32-0000-840 0.00  1,844,589.00- 1,844,589.00- S & R DRAWN FROM SURPLUS (OPERATING 1-32-0000-920 0.00  208,900.00- 208,900.00- S & R DRAWN FROM DEFERRED REVENUE - 1-32-0000-930 0.00  1,646,952.00- 1,646,952.00- 0.00  TOTAL STREETS & ROADS:  3,700,441.00- 3,700,441.00- AIRPORT

Page: 1 of 13



Report: N:\live\gl\glreprtx.p TOWN OF HANNA   Version: 020001-l58.77.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (HEADER - DETAIL - TOTALS) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE - COUNCIL  Date: 09/03/2023  User ID: WINONA For Fiscal Year 2023, Period 1 to 2 and Budget Cycle Final and Prd 1 to 2 Actuals  Time: 09:26:08  
For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2023  Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 28/02/2023  
Description Account YTD Actual  YTD Budget  YTD Variance  
AIRPORT RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE 1-33-0000-560 2,100.00- 8,600.00- 6,500.00- AIRPORT OTHER REVENUE 1-33-0000-590 0.00  100.00- 100.00- AIRPORT PROVINCIAL CONDITIONAL 1-33-0000-840 0.00  352,500.00- 352,500.00- AIRPORT LOCAL GRANT 1-33-0000-850 0.00  105,770.00- 105,770.00- 2,100.00- TOTAL AIRPORT:  466,970.00- 464,870.00- WATER SUPPLY & DISTRIBUTION

WATER SALE OF WATER 1-41-0000-410 292.66- 1,136,200.00- 1,135,907.34- WATER SERVICE CHARGES 1-41-0000-413 0.00  1,300.00- 1,300.00- WATER DRAWN FROM SURPLUS (OPERATING 1-41-0000-920 0.00  27,500.00- 27,500.00- WATER RECOVERY FROM OPERATING - WATE 1-41-0000-963 0.00  81,400.00- 81,400.00- 292.66- TOTAL WATER SUPPLY & DISTRIBUTION:  1,246,400.00- 1,246,107.34- WATER LINES & DISTRIBUTION

WATER LINES WORK BILLED TO OTHERS 1-41-0200-410 264.02- 0.00  264.02  264.02- TOTAL WATER LINES & DISTRIBUTION:  0.00  264.02  SANITARY SEWERS

SEWER CHARGES 1-42-0000-410 124.05- 260,100.00- 259,975.95- SEWER DRAWN FROM SURPLUS (OPERATING 1-42-0000-920 0.00  47,500.00- 47,500.00- 124.05- TOTAL SANITARY SEWERS:  307,600.00- 307,475.95- GARBAGE COLLECTION & DISPOSAL

GARBAGE CHARGES RESIDENTIAL 1-43-0000-410 45.49- 74,300.00- 74,254.51- 45.49- TOTAL GARBAGE COLLECTION & DISPOSAL:  74,300.00- 74,254.51- BIG COUNTRY WASTE AUTHORITY

REGIONAL WASTE SITE FEES 1-44-0000-410 181.96- 353,800.00- 353,618.04- REGIONAL WASTE OTHER REVENUE 1-44-0000-590 0.00  100.00- 100.00- 181.96- TOTAL BIG COUNTRY WASTE AUTHORITY:  353,900.00- 353,718.04- F.C.S.S.

FCSS PROGRAM REVENUE 1-51-0000-402 3,800.00- 1,800.00- 2,000.00  FCSS VAN RENTAL 1-51-0000-561 64.20- 900.00- 835.80- FCSS DONATIONS 1-51-0000-591 0.00  1,000.00- 1,000.00- FCSS FEDERAL CONDITIONAL 1-51-0000-830 0.00  2,900.00- 2,900.00- FCSS PROVINCIAL CONDITIONAL 1-51-0000-840 22,449.50- 89,798.00- 67,348.50- 26,313.70- TOTAL F.C.S.S.:  96,398.00- 70,084.30- FCSS - YOUTH CLUB

FCSS - YOUTH CLUB - DRAWN FROM SURPL 1-51-0300-920 0.00  30,334.00- 30,334.00- 0.00  TOTAL FCSS - YOUTH CLUB:  30,334.00- 30,334.00- CEMETERY

CEMETERY CHARGES 1-56-0000-410 3,100.00- 16,700.00- 13,600.00- CEMETERY OTHER 1-56-0000-590 30.12- 100.00- 69.88- 3,130.12- TOTAL CEMETERY:  16,800.00- 13,669.88- COMMERCIAL OFFICE BUILDING

COMMERCIAL OFFICE BUILDING RENT 1-61-0200-560 6,000.00- 13,200.00- 7,200.00- COMMERCIAL OFFICE BUILDING DRAW FROM 1-61-0200-930 0.00  13,230.00- 13,230.00- 6,000.00- TOTAL COMMERCIAL OFFICE BUILDING:  26,430.00- 20,430.00- BUSINESS & COMMUNICATIONS

BUS COM DRAWN FROM SURPLUS (OPERATIN 1-61-0400-920 0.00  5,000.00- 5,000.00- 0.00  TOTAL BUSINESS & COMMUNICATIONS:  5,000.00- 5,000.00- RECREATION & PARKS FACILITIES

RECREATION SALES & SERVICE 1-72-0000-410 0.00  1,500.00- 1,500.00- RECREATION PROGRAM REVENUE 1-72-0000-430 3,542.81- 1,000.00- 2,542.81  RECREATION FEDERAL CONDITIONAL GRANT 1-72-0000-830 1.91- 25,800.00- 25,798.09- RECREATION PROVINCIAL CONDITIONAL GR 1-72-0000-840 0.00  16,620.00- 16,620.00- RECREATION LOCAL GRANTS 1-72-0000-850 0.00  187,000.00- 187,000.00- RECREATION DRAWN FROM DEFERRED REVEN 1-72-0000-930 0.00  14,500.00- 14,500.00- RECREATION WORK BILLED TO OTHERS 1-72-0000-998 0.00  7,400.00- 7,400.00- 3,544.72- TOTAL RECREATION REVENUE:  253,820.00- 250,275.28- SWIMMING POOLS

POOL PASSES & PLUNGE CARDS 1-72-0100-410 245.00- 22,800.00- 22,555.00- POOL LESSON REGISTRATIONS 1-72-0100-411 0.00  30,900.00- 30,900.00- 

Page: 2 of 13



Report: N:\live\gl\glreprtx.p TOWN OF HANNA   Version: 020001-l58.77.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (HEADER - DETAIL - TOTALS) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE - COUNCIL  Date: 09/03/2023  User ID: WINONA For Fiscal Year 2023, Period 1 to 2 and Budget Cycle Final and Prd 1 to 2 Actuals  Time: 09:26:08  
For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2023  Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 28/02/2023  
Description Account YTD Actual  YTD Budget  YTD Variance  
POOL DAILY ADMISSIONS 1-72-0100-412 0.00  14,400.00- 14,400.00- POOL RETAIL SALES 1-72-0100-419 0.00  3,800.00- 3,800.00- POOL RENTAL REVENUE 1-72-0100-560 0.00  6,800.00- 6,800.00- POOL DONATIONS 1-72-0100-590 0.00  200.00- 200.00- POOL DRAWN FROM RESERVES 1-72-0100-930 0.00  15,000.00- 15,000.00- 245.00- TOTAL SWIMMING POOLS:  93,900.00- 93,655.00- ARENA

ARENA ADVERTISING REV SIGNS 1-72-0200-410 5,012.50- 8,700.00- 3,687.50- ARENA RENTAL REVENUE 1-72-0200-560 14,675.59- 63,200.00- 48,524.41- ARENA LOBBY & CONCESSION RENTAL 1-72-0200-562 485.00- 3,300.00- 2,815.00- 20,173.09- TOTAL ARENA:  75,200.00- 55,026.91- CURLING RINK

CURLING RINK SALE OF SERVICES 1-72-0400-410 0.00  36,700.00- 36,700.00- CURLING RINK RENTAL REVENUE 1-72-0400-560 0.00  7,500.00- 7,500.00- CURLING RINK DRAWN FROM DEFFERED 1-72-0400-930 0.00  10,000.00- 10,000.00- 0.00  CURLING RINK TOTAL:  54,200.00- 54,200.00- BALL DIAMONDS

BALL DIAMOND REVENUE 1-72-0500-560 0.00  4,400.00- 4,400.00- 0.00  TOTAL BALL DIAMONDS REVENUE:  4,400.00- 4,400.00- FOX LAKE & HELMER DAM

FOX LAKE REVENUE 1-72-0700-410 0.00  5,200.00- 5,200.00- FOX LAKE RETAIL SALES - ICE & NOVELT 1-72-0700-419 0.00  514.00- 514.00- FOX LAKE RENTAL REVENUE 1-72-0700-560 0.00  75,700.00- 75,700.00- FOX LAKE DRAWN FROM SURPLUS (OPERATI 1-72-0700-920 0.00  28,350.00- 28,350.00- 0.00  TOTAL FOX LAKE & HELMER DAM:  109,764.00- 109,764.00- PARKS

PARKS DRAWN FROM SURPLUS 1-72-0800-930 0.00  25,000.00- 25,000.00- 0.00  TOTAL PARKS:  25,000.00- 25,000.00- PLAYGROUND PROGRAM

PLAYGROUND PROGRAM REVENUE 1-72-1000-410 0.00  14,100.00- 14,100.00- PLAYGROUND PROGRAM DONATIONS 1-72-1000-591 0.00  500.00- 500.00- 0.00  TOTAL PLAYGROUND PROGRAM:  14,600.00- 14,600.00- HKH PIONEER PARK

HKH PIONEER PARK REVENUE 1-72-1300-560 100.00- 0.00  100.00  100.00- TOTAL HKH PARK REVENUE:  0.00  100.00  SOCCER FIELDS

SOCCER FIELDS REVENUE 1-72-1400-560 0.00  2,100.00- 2,100.00- 0.00  TOTAL SOCCER FIELDS REVENUE:  2,100.00- 2,100.00- LIBRARY

LIBRARY DRAWN FROM SURPLUS (OPERATIN 1-74-0200-920 0.00  10,000.00- 10,000.00- 0.00  TOTAL LIBRARY:  10,000.00- 10,000.00- REGIONAL COMMUNITY SERVICES CENTRE

RCSC RENTAL REVENUE 1-74-0800-560 2,070.98- 11,000.00- 8,929.02- RCSC LEASE AGREEMENT REVENUE 1-74-0800-561 0.00  20,000.00- 20,000.00- RCSC OTHER 1-74-0800-590 10.01- 0.00  10.01  RCSC DONATIONS / SPONSORSHIPS 1-74-0800-591 0.00  19,050.00- 19,050.00- RCSC FITNESS CENTRE FEE REVENUE 1-74-0801-561 9,644.76- 29,158.00- 19,513.24- 11,725.75- TOTAL REGIONAL COMMUNITY SERVICES CENTRE:  79,208.00- 67,482.25- COMMUNITY CENTRE

COMMUNITY CENTRE RENTAL REVENUE 1-74-0900-560 2,560.00- 37,672.00- 35,112.00- 2,560.00- TOTAL COMMUNITY CENTRE:  37,672.00- 35,112.00- LIONS HALL

LIONS HALL RENTAL REVENUE 1-74-1000-560 150.00- 2,400.00- 2,250.00- 150.00- LIONS HALL TOTAL:  2,400.00- 2,250.00- 194,809.27- TOTAL REVENUE:  12,824,397.00- 12,629,587.73- COUNCIL

COUNCIL WAGES 2-11-0000-110 13,213.26  96,400.00  83,186.74  

Page: 3 of 13



Report: N:\live\gl\glreprtx.p TOWN OF HANNA   Version: 020001-l58.77.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (HEADER - DETAIL - TOTALS) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE - COUNCIL  Date: 09/03/2023  User ID: WINONA For Fiscal Year 2023, Period 1 to 2 and Budget Cycle Final and Prd 1 to 2 Actuals  Time: 09:26:08  
For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2023  Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 28/02/2023  
Description Account YTD Actual  YTD Budget  YTD Variance  
COUNCIL BENEFITS 2-11-0000-130 592.22  4,200.00  3,607.78  COUNCIL NON T4 BENEFITS 2-11-0000-133 0.00  550.00  550.00  COUNCIL TRAVEL & SUBSISTANCE 2-11-0000-211 95.24  14,400.00  14,304.76  COUNCIL TRAINING / REGISTRATIONS 2-11-0000-212 200.00  13,300.00  13,100.00  COUNCIL GOODS 2-11-0000-500 5,755.67  17,400.00  11,644.33  COUNCIL OTHER (ELECTION) 2-11-0000-990 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  COUNCIL PUBLIC RELATIONS & PROMOTION 2-11-0000-999 0.00  3,900.00  3,900.00  19,856.39  TOTAL COUNCIL:  151,150.00  131,293.61  ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION SALARIES 2-12-0000-110 56,057.69  332,800.00  276,742.31  ADMINISTRATION CASUAL LABOUR 2-12-0000-111 0.00  9,000.00  9,000.00  ADMINISTRATION EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2-12-0000-130 4,572.67  20,900.00  16,327.33  ADMINISTRATION CASUAL BENEFITS 2-12-0000-131 0.00  600.00  600.00  ADMINISTRATION NON T4 BENEFITS 2-12-0000-133 5,958.43  40,900.00  34,941.57  ADMINISTRATION PAYROLL COSTS 2-12-0000-200 0.00  11,900.00  11,900.00  ADMINISTRATION WORKERS COMPENSATION 2-12-0000-201 0.00  22,300.00  22,300.00  ADMINISTRATION TRAVEL & SUBSISTANCE 2-12-0000-211 0.00  7,100.00  7,100.00  ADMINISTRATION STAFF TRAINING 2-12-0000-212 0.00  5,900.00  5,900.00  ADMINISTRATION FREIGHT & POSTAGE 2-12-0000-215 567.00  9,900.00  9,333.00  ADMINISTRATION TELEPHONE 2-12-0000-217 1,166.19  7,400.00  6,233.81  ADMINISTRATION ADVERTISING & PRINTIN 2-12-0000-220 863.17  6,700.00  5,836.83  ADMINISTRATION SUBSCRIPTION & MEMBER 2-12-0000-221 877.90  8,700.00  7,822.10  ADMINISTRATION AUDIT 2-12-0000-230 0.00  33,000.00  33,000.00  ADMINISTRATION LEGAL 2-12-0000-231 0.00  5,000.00  5,000.00  ADMINISTRATION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2-12-0000-232 21,924.74  150,917.00  128,992.26  ADMINISTRATION REGIONAL PLANNING SER 2-12-0000-233 39,000.00  39,000.00  0.00  ADMINISTRATION CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-12-0000-250 1,676.00  5,000.00  3,324.00  ADMINISTRATION INSURANCE 2-12-0000-274 0.00  16,220.00  16,220.00  ADMINISTRATION ASSESSOR 2-12-0000-280 0.00  48,600.00  48,600.00  ADMINISTRATION LAND TITLES OFFICE 2-12-0000-285 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  ADMINISTRATION GOODS 2-12-0000-500 992.04  10,800.00  9,807.96  ADMINISTRATION GOODS - SOUVENIRS 2-12-0000-501 0.00  4,400.00  4,400.00  ADMINISTRATION POWER 2-12-0000-541 4,525.91  27,500.00  22,974.09  ADMINISTRATION GRANTS TO OTHER ORGAN 2-12-0000-770 60,583.55  122,500.00  61,916.45  ADMINISTRATION BANK CHARGES 2-12-0000-810 493.25  5,400.00  4,906.75  ADMINISTRATION GROSS REC TO OPER - W 2-12-0000-963 0.00  1,200.00  1,200.00  ADMINISTRATION OTHER 2-12-0000-990 0.00  32,000.00  32,000.00  ADMINISTRATION PUBLIC REC. - PROMOTI 2-12-0000-999 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  199,258.54  TOTAL ADMINISTRATION:  987,637.00  788,378.46  JAPANESE STUDENT EXCHANGE PROGRAM

JSEP CONTRACTED SERVICES 2-12-0500-232 0.00  250.00  250.00  JSEP GOODS 2-12-0500-500 0.00  4,500.00  4,500.00  JSEP OTHER EXPENSES 2-12-0500-990 0.00  250.00  250.00  0.00  TOTAL JAPANESE STUDENT EXCHANGE PROGRAM:  5,000.00  5,000.00  TAX RECOVERY PROPERTY

TAX RECOVERY PROPERTY - CONTRACTED R 2-12-0600-250 352.00  500.00  148.00  TAX RECOVERY PROPERTY - INSURANCE 2-12-0600-274 0.00  300.00  300.00  TAX RECOVERY PROPERTY - HEAT 2-12-0600-540 265.56  500.00  234.44  TAX RECOVERY PROPERTY - POWER 2-12-0600-541 43.50  500.00  456.50  TAX RECOVERY PROPERTY - RECOVERIES T 2-12-0600-963 0.00  280.00  280.00  661.06  TOTAL TAX RECOVERY PROPERTY:  2,080.00  1,418.94  POLICE

POLICE TRANSFERS TO PROVINCIAL GOVER 2-21-0000-340 0.00  96,000.00  96,000.00  0.00  TOTAL POLICE:  96,000.00  96,000.00  SAFETY & RISK MANAGEMENT

SAFETY & RISK MANAGEMENT TRAINING 2-22-0000-212 0.00  2,500.00  2,500.00  SAFETY & RISK MANAGEMENT SUBSCRIPTIO 2-22-0000-221 159.00  1,950.00  1,791.00  SAFETY & RISK MANAGEMENT CONTRACTED 2-22-0000-250 0.00  800.00  800.00  SAFETY & RISK MANAGEMENT GOODS 2-22-0000-500 0.00  1,100.00  1,100.00  159.00  TOTAL SAFETY & RISK MANAGEMENT:  6,350.00  6,191.00  FIRE

FIRE SALARIES - OFFICERS & FIRE FIGH 2-23-0000-111 0.00  101,300.00  101,300.00  FIRE BENEFITS - FIRE FIGHTERS 2-23-0000-131 537.30  8,600.00  8,062.70  FIRE NON T4 BENEFITS 2-23-0000-133 0.00  1,400.00  1,400.00  

Page: 4 of 13



Report: N:\live\gl\glreprtx.p TOWN OF HANNA   Version: 020001-l58.77.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (HEADER - DETAIL - TOTALS) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE - COUNCIL  Date: 09/03/2023  User ID: WINONA For Fiscal Year 2023, Period 1 to 2 and Budget Cycle Final and Prd 1 to 2 Actuals  Time: 09:26:08  
For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2023  Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 28/02/2023  
Description Account YTD Actual  YTD Budget  YTD Variance  
FIRE TRAVEL 2-23-0000-211 0.00  7,000.00  7,000.00  FIRE TRAINING 2-23-0000-212 0.00  23,400.00  23,400.00  FIRE FREIGHT 2-23-0000-215 135.00  500.00  365.00  FIRE TELEPHONE 2-23-0000-217 1,078.51  7,300.00  6,221.49  FIRE ADVERTISING 2-23-0000-220 0.00  900.00  900.00  FIRE MEMBERSHIPS 2-23-0000-221 665.00  900.00  235.00  FIRE CONTRACTED SERVICES 2-23-0000-232 8,385.66  28,100.00  19,714.34  FIRE CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-23-0000-250 2,981.00  14,000.00  11,019.00  FIRE CONTRACTED VEHICLE REPAIRS 2-23-0000-255 0.00  5,000.00  5,000.00  FIRE INSURANCE 2-23-0000-274 0.00  15,740.00  15,740.00  FIRE PREVENTION & INVESTIGATION 2-23-0000-275 0.00  600.00  600.00  FIRE GOODS 2-23-0000-500 1,314.61  18,200.00  16,885.39  FIRE PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 2-23-0000-521 129.23  9,300.00  9,170.77  FIRE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2-23-0000-523 0.00  200.00  200.00  FIRE HEATING 2-23-0000-540 2,197.28  11,000.00  8,802.72  FIRE POWER 2-23-0000-541 1,417.77  15,900.00  14,482.23  FIRE GROSS RECOVERIES TO OPERATING 2-23-0000-963 0.00  16,500.00  16,500.00  18,841.36  TOTAL FIRE:  285,840.00  266,998.64  EMERGENCY SERVICES

EMERGENCY SERVICES TRAINING 2-24-0000-212 0.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  EMERGENCY SERVICES CONTRACTED SERVCI 2-24-0000-232 1,733.34  10,400.00  8,666.66  EMERGENCY SERVICES GOODS 2-24-0000-500 0.00  900.00  900.00  EMERGENCY SERVICES OTHER 2-24-0000-990 0.00  100.00  100.00  1,733.34  TOTAL EMERGENCY SERVICES:  13,400.00  11,666.66  BY-LAW ENFORCEMENT

BYLAW STAFF TRAINING 2-26-0000-212 9,400.00  0.00  9,400.00- BYLAW FREIGHT 2-26-0000-215 540.00  700.00  160.00  BYLAW TELEPHONE 2-26-0000-217 47.10  0.00  47.10- BYLAW ADVERTISING 2-26-0000-220 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  BYLAW PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2-26-0000-232 8,614.93  53,900.00  45,285.07  BYLAW GOODS 2-26-0000-500 175.00  800.00  625.00  BYLAW WORK BILLED TO OTHERS 2-26-0000-998 530.00  3,000.00  2,470.00  19,307.03  TOTAL BY-LAW ENFORCEMENT:  59,400.00  40,092.97  DOG CONTROL

DOG CONTROL POSTAGE 2-28-0000-215 607.80  700.00  92.20  DOG CONTROL ADVERTISING 2-28-0000-220 0.00  300.00  300.00  DOG CONTROL CONTRACTED SERVICES 2-28-0000-232 1,149.00  3,900.00  2,751.00  DOG CONTROL GOODS 2-28-0000-500 267.00  600.00  333.00  DOG CONTROL GRANT TO OTHER AGENCIES 2-28-0000-770 7,400.00  7,400.00  0.00  9,423.80  TOTAL DOG CONTROL:  12,900.00  3,476.20  COMMON SERVICES

COMMON SERVICES SALARIES 2-31-0000-110 25,591.20  244,200.00  218,608.80  COMMON SERVICES SEASONAL SALARIES 2-31-0000-111 0.00  3,600.00  3,600.00  COMMON SERVICES EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2-31-0000-130 1,752.64  18,500.00  16,747.36  COMMON SERVICES SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-31-0000-131 0.00  300.00  300.00  COMMON SERVICES NON T4 BENEFITS 2-31-0000-133 6,100.57  44,400.00  38,299.43  COMMON SERVICES TRAVEL 2-31-0000-211 0.00  500.00  500.00  COMMON SERVICES TRAINING 2-31-0000-212 0.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  COMMON SERVICES FREIGHT 2-31-0000-215 1,435.55  900.00  535.55- COMMON SERVICES TELEPHONE 2-31-0000-217 659.40  4,400.00  3,740.60  COMMON SERVICES ADVERTISING & PRINTI 2-31-0000-220 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  COMMON SERVICES CONTRACTED SERVICES 2-31-0000-232 317.80  2,100.00  1,782.20  COMMON SERVICES CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-31-0000-250 13,663.36  20,000.00  6,336.64  COMMON SERV CONTRACTED EQUIPMENT REP 2-31-0000-253 4,399.87  10,000.00  5,600.13  COMMON SERV CONTRACTED VEHICLE REPAI 2-31-0000-255 752.38  4,500.00  3,747.62  COMMON SERVICES EQUIPMENT RENTAL OR 2-31-0000-263 2,386.81  21,880.00  19,493.19  COMMON SERVICES INSURANCE 2-31-0000-274 0.00  27,280.00  27,280.00  COMMON SERVICES GOODS 2-31-0000-500 5,014.37  19,300.00  14,285.63  COMMON SERVICES PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 2-31-0000-521 7,092.40  50,000.00  42,907.60  COMMON SERVICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 2-31-0000-522 220.00  12,800.00  12,580.00  COMMON SERVICES VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2-31-0000-523 318.94  12,100.00  11,781.06  COMMON SERVICES HEATING 2-31-0000-540 4,134.94  23,000.00  18,865.06  COMMON SERVICES POWER 2-31-0000-541 2,359.14  16,300.00  13,940.86  COMMON SERVICES INTEREST ON CAPITAL 2-31-0000-831 1,053.37  10,035.00  8,981.63  COMMON SERVICES GROSS REC TO OPER- W 2-31-0000-963 0.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  77,252.74  TOTAL COMMON SERVICES:  551,595.00  474,342.26  

Page: 5 of 13



Report: N:\live\gl\glreprtx.p TOWN OF HANNA   Version: 020001-l58.77.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (HEADER - DETAIL - TOTALS) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE - COUNCIL  Date: 09/03/2023  User ID: WINONA For Fiscal Year 2023, Period 1 to 2 and Budget Cycle Final and Prd 1 to 2 Actuals  Time: 09:26:08  
For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2023  Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 28/02/2023  
Description Account YTD Actual  YTD Budget  YTD Variance  
STREETS & ROADS

S & R SALARIES 2-32-0000-110 27,608.74  84,900.00  57,291.26  S & R SEASONAL SALARIES 2-32-0000-111 0.00  5,400.00  5,400.00  S & R BENEFITS 2-32-0000-130 2,185.37  6,200.00  4,014.63  S & R SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-32-0000-131 0.00  400.00  400.00  S & R NON T4 BENEFITS 2-32-0000-133 3,819.15  14,800.00  10,980.85  S & R FREIGHT 2-32-0000-215 0.00  1,300.00  1,300.00  S & R CONTRACTED SERVICES 2-32-0000-232 600.00  5,900.00  5,300.00  S & R CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-32-0000-250 0.00  135,000.00  135,000.00  S & R EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 2-32-0000-253 0.00  5,000.00  5,000.00  S & R VEHICLE REPAIRS 2-32-0000-255 0.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  S & R GOODS 2-32-0000-500 2,371.75  30,500.00  28,128.25  S & R EQUIPMENT GOODS 2-32-0000-522 0.00  5,000.00  5,000.00  S & R VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2-32-0000-523 0.00  2,500.00  2,500.00  S & R STREET LIGHTS 2-32-0000-553 11,864.12  121,100.00  109,235.88  S & R TRANSFER TO CAPITAL 2-32-0000-762 0.00  430,839.00  430,839.00  48,449.13  TOTAL STREETS & ROADS:  850,339.00  801,889.87  AIRPORT

AIRPORT SALARIES 2-33-0000-110 462.75  2,100.00  1,637.25  AIRPORT SEASONAL SALARIES 2-33-0000-111 0.00  3,600.00  3,600.00  AIRPORT BENEFITS 2-33-0000-130 22.88  200.00  177.12  AIRPORT SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-33-0000-131 0.00  200.00  200.00  AIRPORT NON T-4 BENEFITS 2-33-0000-133 28.83  400.00  371.17  AIRPORT FREIGHT 2-33-0000-215 56.00  100.00  44.00  AIRPORT TELEPHONE / RADIO LICENSE FE 2-33-0000-217 47.10  50.00  2.90  AIRPORT CONTRACTED SERVICES 2-33-0000-232 166.67  4,600.00  4,433.33  AIRPORT CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-33-0000-250 0.00  2,300.00  2,300.00  AIRPORT VEHICLE REPAIRS 2-33-0000-255 0.00  200.00  200.00  AIRPORT INSURANCE 2-33-0000-274 2,678.00  4,990.00  2,312.00  AIRPORT GOODS 2-33-0000-500 1,455.25  1,500.00  44.75  AIRPORT VEHICLE GOODS 2-33-0000-523 0.00  100.00  100.00  AIRPORT HEATING 2-33-0000-540 375.50  2,800.00  2,424.50  AIRPORT POWER 2-33-0000-541 2,613.39  9,100.00  6,486.61  AIRPORT WATER & SEWER 2-33-0000-542 40.00  500.00  460.00  7,946.37  TOTAL AIRPORT:  32,740.00  24,793.63  WATER PLANT

WATER PLANT CHARGES FROM COMMISSION 2-41-0100-300 52,824.00  861,400.00  808,576.00  WATER PLANT POWER 2-41-0100-541 2,571.56  33,600.00  31,028.44  55,395.56  TOTAL WATER PLANT:  895,000.00  839,604.44  WATER LINES & DISTRIBUTION

WATER LINES SALARIES 2-41-0200-110 15,725.28  138,400.00  122,674.72  WATER LINES SEASONAL SALARIES 2-41-0200-111 0.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  WATER LINES BENEFITS 2-41-0200-130 1,069.10  11,500.00  10,430.90  WATER LINES SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-41-0200-131 0.00  200.00  200.00  WATER LINES NON T4 BENEFITS 2-41-0200-133 1,125.68  23,500.00  22,374.32  WATER LINES TRAVEL & TRAINING 2-41-0200-211 415.00  4,500.00  4,085.00  WATER LINES FREIGHT & POSTAGE 2-41-0200-215 2,579.48  9,200.00  6,620.52  WATER LINES ADVERTISING 2-41-0200-220 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  WATER LINES PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2-41-0200-232 4,179.37  8,400.00  4,220.63  WATER LINES CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-41-0200-250 17,110.47  35,000.00  17,889.53  WATER LINES GOODS 2-41-0200-500 309.92  20,000.00  19,690.08  WATER LINES ADDED TO OPERATING RESER 2-41-0200-764 0.00  50,000.00  50,000.00  42,514.30  TOTAL WATER LINES & DISTRIBUTION:  304,700.00  262,185.70  SANITARY SEWERS

SEWERS SALARIES 2-42-0000-110 3,555.34  28,800.00  25,244.66  SEWERS BENEFITS 2-42-0000-130 249.26  2,200.00  1,950.74  SEWERS NON T4 BENEFITS 2-42-0000-133 407.91  5,300.00  4,892.09  SEWERS FREIGHT & POSTAGE 2-42-0000-215 56.38  500.00  443.62  SEWERS LIFT STATION TELEPHONES 2-42-0000-217 145.48  800.00  654.52  SEWERS CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-42-0000-250 7,720.96  72,500.00  64,779.04  SEWERS INSURANCE 2-42-0000-274 0.00  3,380.00  3,380.00  SEWERS GOODS 2-42-0000-500 12,441.00  32,000.00  19,559.00  SEWERS HEATING 2-42-0000-540 195.48  1,400.00  1,204.52  SEWERS POWER 2-42-0000-541 1,105.17  14,400.00  13,294.83  SEWERS ADDED TO OPERATING RESERVE 2-42-0000-764 0.00  50,000.00  50,000.00  

Page: 6 of 13



Report: N:\live\gl\glreprtx.p TOWN OF HANNA   Version: 020001-l58.77.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (HEADER - DETAIL - TOTALS) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE - COUNCIL  Date: 09/03/2023  User ID: WINONA For Fiscal Year 2023, Period 1 to 2 and Budget Cycle Final and Prd 1 to 2 Actuals  Time: 09:26:08  
For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2023  Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 28/02/2023  
Description Account YTD Actual  YTD Budget  YTD Variance  

25,876.98  TOTAL SANITARY SEWERS:  211,280.00  185,403.02  GARBAGE

GARBAGE REMOVAL CONTRACT 2-43-0000-235 11,600.00  75,400.00  63,800.00  GARBAGE GOODS 2-43-0000-500 0.00  300.00  300.00  11,600.00  TOTAL GARBAGE:  75,700.00  64,100.00  REGIONAL WASTE

REGIONAL WASTE BCWMC CONTRACT 2-44-0000-235 83,638.72  334,400.00  250,761.28  REGIONAL WASTE - TRANSFER TO RESERVE 2-44-0000-764 0.00  19,400.00  19,400.00  83,638.72  TOTAL REGIONAL WASTE SYSTEM:  353,800.00  270,161.28  FCSS

FCSS SALARIES 2-51-0100-110 4,289.18  23,600.00  19,310.82  FCSS BENEFITS 2-51-0100-130 314.53  2,200.00  1,885.47  FCSS NON T4 BENEFITS 2-51-0100-133 772.47  5,300.00  4,527.53  FCSS TRAVEL 2-51-0100-211 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  FCSS TRAINING 2-51-0100-212 0.00  700.00  700.00  FCSS FREIGHT & POSTAGE 2-51-0100-215 270.00  300.00  30.00  FCSS ADVERTISING 2-51-0100-220 0.00  800.00  800.00  FCSS SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS 2-51-0100-221 0.00  500.00  500.00  FCSS GOODS 2-51-0100-500 0.00  2,100.00  2,100.00  FCSS GRANT TO SENIOR CIRCLE 2-51-0100-770 0.00  600.00  600.00  5,646.18  TOTAL FCSS:  37,100.00  31,453.82  FCSS COORDINATOR

COORDINATOR SALARIES 2-51-0200-110 4,773.67  26,100.00  21,326.33  COORDINATOR BENEFITS 2-51-0200-130 351.56  2,400.00  2,048.44  COORDINATOR NON T4 BENEFITS 2-51-0200-133 859.26  5,900.00  5,040.74  COORDINATOR TRAVEL 2-51-0200-211 0.00  1,200.00  1,200.00  COORDINATOR TRAINING 2-51-0200-212 175.00- 700.00  875.00  COORDINATOR POSTAGE & FREIGHT 2-51-0200-215 270.00  300.00  30.00  COORDINATOR TELEPHONE 2-51-0200-217 0.00  400.00  400.00  COORDINATOR ADVERTISING 2-51-0200-220 0.00  2,800.00  2,800.00  COORDINATOR SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIP 2-51-0200-221 0.00  100.00  100.00  COORDINATOR GOODS 2-51-0200-500 0.00  1,200.00  1,200.00  COORDINATOR PROGRAM EXPENSES 2-51-0200-510 11,575.66  83,600.00  72,024.34  COORDINATOR OTHER 2-51-0200-990 0.00  100.00  100.00  17,655.15  TOTAL COORDINATOR:  124,800.00  107,144.85  YOUTH CLUB SUPPORT

FCSS YOUTH CLUB SUPPORT SALARIES 2-51-0300-110 2,386.63  13,100.00  10,713.37  FCSS YOUTH CLUB SUPPORT  BENEFITS 2-51-0300-130 175.77  1,200.00  1,024.23  FCSS YOUTH CLUB SUPPORT  NON T4 BENE 2-51-0300-133 429.64  2,900.00  2,470.36  FCSS YOUTH CLUB SUPPORT  ADVERTISING 2-51-0300-220 0.00  2,500.00  2,500.00  FCSS YOUTH CLUB SUPPORT  GOODS 2-51-0300-500 0.00  700.00  700.00  2,992.04  TOTAL FCSS YOUTH CLUB SUPPORT:  20,400.00  17,407.96  COMMUNITY SERVICES VANS

CSD VAN CONTRACTED VEHICLE REPAIRS 2-51-0500-255 350.00  800.00  450.00  CSD VAN INSURANCE 2-51-0500-274 0.00  3,410.00  3,410.00  CSD VAN GOODS 2-51-0500-500 0.00  100.00  100.00  CSD VAN PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 2-51-0500-521 0.00  100.00  100.00  CSD VAN VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2-51-0500-523 0.00  300.00  300.00  350.00  TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES VANS:  4,710.00  4,360.00  CEMETERY

CEMETERY SALARIES 2-56-0000-110 887.76  8,900.00  8,012.24  CEMETERY SEASONAL SALARIES 2-56-0000-111 0.00  5,900.00  5,900.00  CEMETERY BENEFITS 2-56-0000-130 63.49  700.00  636.51  CEMETERY SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-56-0000-131 0.00  400.00  400.00  CEMETERY NON T-4 BENEFITS 2-56-0000-133 74.27  1,700.00  1,625.73  CEMETERY ADVERTISING 2-56-0000-220 0.00  100.00  100.00  CEMETERY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2-56-0000-232 776.80  4,200.00  3,423.20  CEMETERY CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-56-0000-250 0.00  7,500.00  7,500.00  CEMETERY INSURANCE 2-56-0000-274 0.00  20.00  20.00  CEMETERY GOODS 2-56-0000-500 517.00  5,000.00  4,483.00  CEMETERY PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 2-56-0000-521 0.00  700.00  700.00  2,319.32  TOTAL CEMETERY:  35,120.00  32,800.68  MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

Page: 7 of 13



Report: N:\live\gl\glreprtx.p TOWN OF HANNA   Version: 020001-l58.77.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (HEADER - DETAIL - TOTALS) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE - COUNCIL  Date: 09/03/2023  User ID: WINONA For Fiscal Year 2023, Period 1 to 2 and Budget Cycle Final and Prd 1 to 2 Actuals  Time: 09:26:08  
For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2023  Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 28/02/2023  
Description Account YTD Actual  YTD Budget  YTD Variance  
MPC GOODS 2-61-0100-500 0.00  500.00  500.00  0.00  TOTAL MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION:  500.00  500.00  COMMERCIAL OFFICE BUILDING

COMMERCIAL OFFICE REPAIRS 2-61-0200-250 98.00  15,590.00  15,492.00  COMMERCIAL OFFICE INSURANCE 2-61-0200-274 0.00  540.00  540.00  COMMERCIAL OFFICE GOODS 2-61-0200-500 0.00  500.00  500.00  COMMERCIAL OFFICE  HEATING 2-61-0200-540 257.33  2,000.00  1,742.67  COMMERCIAL OFFICE POWER 2-61-0200-541 426.48  4,100.00  3,673.52  COMMERCIAL OFFICE - RECOVERIES TO OP 2-61-0200-963 0.00  3,600.00  3,600.00  781.81  TOTAL COMMERCIAL OFFICE BUILDING:  26,330.00  25,548.19  TOURISM

TOURISM SALARIES 2-61-0300-110 4,064.42  22,300.00  18,235.58  TOURISM BENEFITS 2-61-0300-130 296.64  1,800.00  1,503.36  TOURISM NON T4 BENEFITS 2-61-0300-133 631.78  4,000.00  3,368.22  TOURISM TRAVEL 2-61-0300-211 0.00  100.00  100.00  TOURISM FREIGHT & POSTAGE 2-61-0300-215 270.00  500.00  230.00  TOURISM ADVERTISING 2-61-0300-220 0.00  2,600.00  2,600.00  TOURISM GOODS 2-61-0300-500 0.00  3,500.00  3,500.00  5,262.84  TOTAL TOURISM:  34,800.00  29,537.16  BUSINESS & COMMUNICATIONS

B & C SALARIES 2-61-0400-110 16,256.35  89,200.00  72,943.65  B & C BENEFITS 2-61-0400-130 1,186.67  7,100.00  5,913.33  B & C NON T4 BENEFIT 2-61-0400-133 2,526.74  16,000.00  13,473.26  B & C TRAVEL 2-61-0400-211 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  B & C TRAINING 2-61-0400-212 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  B & C FREIGHT & POSTAGE 2-61-0400-215 270.00  300.00  30.00  B & C TELEPHONES 2-61-0400-217 0.00  800.00  800.00  B & C ADVERTISING & PRINTING 2-61-0400-220 0.00  1,800.00  1,800.00  B & C SUBSCRIPTIONS & MEMBERSHIPS 2-61-0400-221 0.00  3,400.00  3,400.00  B & C CONTRACTED PROFESSIONAL SERVIC 2-61-0400-232 22,550.00  49,000.00  26,450.00  B & C INSURANCE 2-61-0400-274 0.00  130.00  130.00  B & C GOODS 2-61-0400-500 0.00  2,500.00  2,500.00  B & C PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 2-61-0400-521 0.00  500.00  500.00  B & C POWER 2-61-0400-541 341.07  4,700.00  4,358.93  43,130.83  TOTAL BUSINESS & COMMUNICATIONS:  177,430.00  134,299.17  VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE

VIC SALARIES 2-62-0000-110 0.00  2,600.00  2,600.00  VIC SEASONAL SALARIES 2-62-0000-111 0.00  1,200.00  1,200.00  VIC BENEFITS 2-62-0000-130 0.00  200.00  200.00  VIC SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-62-0000-131 0.00  100.00  100.00  VIC NON T4 BENEFITS 2-62-0000-133 0.00  500.00  500.00  VIC TELEPHONES 2-62-0000-217 0.00  300.00  300.00  VIC ADVERTISING & PRINTING 2-62-0000-220 0.00  900.00  900.00  VIC CONTRACTED SERVICES 2-62-0000-232 98.00  1,200.00  1,102.00  VIC CONTRACTED REPAIR 2-62-0000-250 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  VIC INSURANCE 2-62-0000-274 0.00  940.00  940.00  VIC GOODS 2-62-0000-500 102.21  2,500.00  2,397.79  VIC HEATING 2-62-0000-540 195.48  1,500.00  1,304.52  VIC POWER 2-62-0000-541 227.38  3,100.00  2,872.62  VIC WATER 2-62-0000-963 0.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  623.07  TOTAL VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE:  19,040.00  18,416.93  COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD

COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD GOODS 2-71-0000-500 0.00  500.00  500.00  COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD GRANTS 2-71-0000-770 0.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  0.00  TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD:  3,500.00  3,500.00  RECREATION

RECREATION SALARIES 2-72-0000-110 3,377.15  18,200.00  14,822.85  RECREATION SEASONAL SALARIES 2-72-0000-111 0.00  10,500.00  10,500.00  RECREATION BENEFITS 2-72-0000-130 249.76  1,700.00  1,450.24  RECREATION SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-72-0000-131 0.00  700.00  700.00  RECREATION NON T4 BENEFITS 2-72-0000-133 604.70  4,100.00  3,495.30  RECREATION TRAVEL 2-72-0000-211 0.00  1,800.00  1,800.00  RECREATION TRAINING 2-72-0000-212 1,198.00  2,500.00  1,302.00  RECREATION FREIGHT & POSTAGE 2-72-0000-215 270.00  300.00  30.00  

Page: 8 of 13



Report: N:\live\gl\glreprtx.p TOWN OF HANNA   Version: 020001-l58.77.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (HEADER - DETAIL - TOTALS) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE - COUNCIL  Date: 09/03/2023  User ID: WINONA For Fiscal Year 2023, Period 1 to 2 and Budget Cycle Final and Prd 1 to 2 Actuals  Time: 09:26:08  
For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2023  Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 28/02/2023  
Description Account YTD Actual  YTD Budget  YTD Variance  
RECREATION TELEPHONE 2-72-0000-217 0.00  1,400.00  1,400.00  RECREATION ADVERTISING 2-72-0000-220 2,707.00  2,800.00  93.00  RECREATION SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS 2-72-0000-221 716.00  800.00  84.00  RECREATION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2-72-0000-232 6,307.51  16,500.00  10,192.49  RECREATION INSURANCE 2-72-0000-274 0.00  10,280.00  10,280.00  RECREATION GOODS 2-72-0000-500 0.00  1,200.00  1,200.00  RECREATION PROGRAM EXPENSES 2-72-0000-510 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  RECREATION PETROLEUM - CAR ALLOWANCE 2-72-0000-521 93.74  2,400.00  2,306.26  RECREATION VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2-72-0000-523 0.00  300.00  300.00  RECREATION TRANSFER TO CAPITAL 2-72-0000-762 0.00  90,000.00  90,000.00  RECREATION OTHER 2-72-0000-990 0.00  10,300.00  10,300.00  15,523.86  TOTAL RECREATION:  176,780.00  161,256.14  SWIMMING & WADING POOLS

POOLS SALARIES 2-72-0100-110 553.68  14,100.00  13,546.32  POOL SEASONAL SALARIES 2-72-0100-111 0.00  118,400.00  118,400.00  POOLS BENEFITS 2-72-0100-130 0.00  1,200.00  1,200.00  POOL SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-72-0100-131 0.00  8,100.00  8,100.00  POOLS NON T-4 BENEFITS 2-72-0100-133 0.00  2,800.00  2,800.00  POOLS TRAVEL 2-72-0100-211 0.00  1,400.00  1,400.00  POOLS TRAINING 2-72-0100-212 1,202.25  2,200.00  997.75  POOLS FREIGHT & POSTAGE 2-72-0100-215 270.00  2,100.00  1,830.00  POOLS TELEPHONE 2-72-0100-217 0.00  426.00  426.00  POOLS ADVERTISING 2-72-0100-220 0.00  1,300.00  1,300.00  POOL CONTRACTED SERVICES 2-72-0100-232 88.00  1,300.00  1,212.00  POOLS CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-72-0100-250 877.69  8,100.00  7,222.31  POOLS INSURANCE 2-72-0100-274 0.00  6,750.00  6,750.00  POOLS GOODS 2-72-0100-500 58.07  10,500.00  10,441.93  POOL RETAIL GOODS 2-72-0100-501 0.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  POOLS CHEMICALS 2-72-0100-531 0.00  19,400.00  19,400.00  POOLS HEATING 2-72-0100-540 816.39  13,400.00  12,583.61  POOLS POWER 2-72-0100-541 1,299.92  23,200.00  21,900.08  POOLS GROSS RECOVERIES TO OPERATING 2-72-0100-963 0.00  4,600.00  4,600.00  5,166.00  TOTAL SWIMMING POOLS:  241,276.00  236,110.00  ARENA

ARENA SALARIES 2-72-0200-110 28,134.23  134,400.00  106,265.77  ARENA SEASONAL SALARIES 2-72-0200-111 191.62  11,900.00  11,708.38  ARENA BENEFITS 2-72-0200-130 2,227.22  11,400.00  9,172.78  ARENA SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-72-0200-131 7.77  800.00  792.23  ARENA NON T4 BENEFITS 2-72-0200-133 5,676.12  25,200.00  19,523.88  ARENA TRAVEL 2-72-0200-211 0.00  800.00  800.00  ARENA TRAINING 2-72-0200-212 934.50  900.00  34.50- ARENA FREIGHT & POSTAGE 2-72-0200-215 270.00  800.00  530.00  ARENA TELEPHONE 2-72-0200-217 0.00  336.00  336.00  ARENA ADVERTISING & PRINTING 2-72-0200-220 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  ARENA CONTRACTED SERVICES 2-72-0200-232 1,385.36  4,400.00  3,014.64  ARENA CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-72-0200-250 13,762.59  17,600.00  3,837.41  ARENA CONTRACTED EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 2-72-0200-253 0.00  8,900.00  8,900.00  ARENA INSURANCE 2-72-0200-274 0.00  10,320.00  10,320.00  ARENA GOODS 2-72-0200-500 1,746.83  17,900.00  16,153.17  ARENA PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 2-72-0200-521 694.75  4,500.00  3,805.25  ARENA HEATING 2-72-0200-540 4,490.12  26,100.00  21,609.88  ARENA POWER 2-72-0200-541 2,888.70  24,300.00  21,411.30  ARENA GROSS RECOVERIES TO OPERATING 2-72-0200-963 0.00  4,600.00  4,600.00  ARENA ICE PLANT CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-72-0201-250 168.44  11,800.00  11,631.56  ARENA ICE PLANT GOODS 2-72-0201-500 11.53  500.00  488.47  ARENA ICE PLANT POWER 2-72-0201-541 4,333.06  17,500.00  13,166.94  66,922.84  TOTAL ARENA:  335,956.00  269,033.16  PARKS SHOP

PARKS SHOP TELEPHONE 2-72-0300-217 0.00  336.00  336.00  PARKS SHOP CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-72-0300-250 4,355.34  5,300.00  944.66  PARKS SHOP INSURANCE 2-72-0300-274 0.00  1,950.00  1,950.00  PARKS SHOP GOODS 2-72-0300-500 14.39  1,300.00  1,285.61  PARKS SHOP HEATING 2-72-0300-540 1,359.81  6,300.00  4,940.19  PARKS SHOP POWER 2-72-0300-541 381.69  4,300.00  3,918.31  PARKS SHOP GROSS RECOVERIES TO OPERA 2-72-0300-963 0.00  600.00  600.00  6,111.23  TOTAL PARKS SHOP:  20,086.00  13,974.77  CURLING RINK

Page: 9 of 13



Report: N:\live\gl\glreprtx.p TOWN OF HANNA   Version: 020001-l58.77.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (HEADER - DETAIL - TOTALS) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE - COUNCIL  Date: 09/03/2023  User ID: WINONA For Fiscal Year 2023, Period 1 to 2 and Budget Cycle Final and Prd 1 to 2 Actuals  Time: 09:26:08  
For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2023  Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 28/02/2023  
Description Account YTD Actual  YTD Budget  YTD Variance  
CURLING RINK SALARIES 2-72-0400-110 143.20  5,100.00  4,956.80  CURLING RINK SEASONAL SALARIES 2-72-0400-111 34.84  2,400.00  2,365.16  CURLING RINK BENEFITS 2-72-0400-130 13.14  500.00  486.86  CURLING RINK SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-72-0400-131 2.37  200.00  197.63  CURLING RINK NON T4 BENEFITS 2-72-0400-133 30.11  1,000.00  969.89  CURLING RINK CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-72-0400-250 1,127.43  5,600.00  4,472.57  CURLING RINK INSURANCE 2-72-0400-274 0.00  6,780.00  6,780.00  CURLING RINK GOODS 2-72-0400-500 0.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  CURLING RINK HEATING 2-72-0400-540 2,857.35  15,800.00  12,942.65  CURLING RINK POWER 2-72-0400-541 1,444.35  13,200.00  11,755.65  CURLING RINK - SUBSIDY 2-72-0400-771 0.00  14,500.00  14,500.00  CURLING RINK GROSS RECOV TO OPERATIN 2-72-0400-963 0.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  CURLING RINK ICE PLANT REPAIRS 2-72-0401-250 168.44  11,800.00  11,631.56  CURLING RINK ICE PLANT GOODS 2-72-0401-500 11.52  500.00  488.48  CURLING RINK ICE PLANT POWER 2-72-0401-541 4,333.06  17,500.00  13,166.94  10,165.81  TOTAL CURLING RINK:  98,380.00  88,214.19  BALL DIAMONDS

BALL DIAMOND SALARIES 2-72-0500-110 0.00  5,100.00  5,100.00  BALL DIAMOND SEASONAL SALARIES 2-72-0500-111 0.00  3,600.00  3,600.00  BALL DIAMOND BENEFITS 2-72-0500-130 0.00  500.00  500.00  BALL DIAMOND SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-72-0500-131 0.00  200.00  200.00  BALL DIAMONDS NON T-4 BENEFITS 2-72-0500-133 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  BALL DIAMOND CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-72-0500-250 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  BALL DIAMOND GOODS 2-72-0500-500 0.00  7,500.00  7,500.00  BALL DIAMOND POWER 2-72-0500-541 56.75  1,170.00  1,113.25  BALL DIAMONDS GROSS RECOV FROM OPERA 2-72-0500-963 0.00  10,500.00  10,500.00  56.75  TOTAL BALL DIAMONDS:  30,570.00  30,513.25  GOLF COURSE

GOLF COURSE INSURANCE 2-72-0600-274 0.00  2,880.00  2,880.00  0.00  TOTAL GOLF COURSE:  2,880.00  2,880.00  FOX LAKE PARK

FOX LAKE SALARIES 2-72-0700-110 0.00  5,100.00  5,100.00  FOX LAKE SEASONAL SALARIES 2-72-0700-111 0.00  2,400.00  2,400.00  FOX LAKE BENEFITS 2-72-0700-130 0.00  500.00  500.00  FOX LAKE SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-72-0700-131 0.00  200.00  200.00  FOX LAKE NON T-4 BENEFITS 2-72-0700-133 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  FOX LAKE FREIGHT 2-72-0700-215 0.00  200.00  200.00  FOX LAKE ADVERTISING 2-72-0700-220 0.00  1,300.00  1,300.00  FOX LAKE CONTRACTED SERVICES 2-72-0700-232 64.00  30,400.00  30,336.00  FOX LAKE CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-72-0700-250 0.00  6,000.00  6,000.00  FOX LAKE INSURANCE 2-72-0700-274 0.00  280.00  280.00  FOX LAKE GOODS 2-72-0700-500 0.00  5,000.00  5,000.00  FOX LAKE RETAIL ITEMS - ICE & NOVELT 2-72-0700-501 0.00  400.00  400.00  FOX LAKE PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 2-72-0700-521 0.00  700.00  700.00  FOX LAKE HEAT 2-72-0700-540 37.25  700.00  662.75  FOX LAKE POWER 2-72-0700-541 268.59- 10,800.00  11,068.59  FOX LAKE TO FUNCTION CAPITAL RESERVE 2-72-0700-764 0.00  30,000.00  30,000.00  FOX LAKE GROSS RECOVERIES FROM OPERA 2-72-0700-963 0.00  8,300.00  8,300.00  167.34- TOTAL FOX LAKE PARK:  103,280.00  103,447.34  PARKS

PARKS SALARIES 2-72-0800-110 13,732.62  80,000.00  66,267.38  PARKS SEASONAL SALARIES 2-72-0800-111 1,384.90  72,400.00  71,015.10  PARKS BENEFITS 2-72-0800-130 1,039.90  6,800.00  5,760.10  PARKS SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-72-0800-131 63.95  5,100.00  5,036.05  PARKS NON T4 BENEFITS 2-72-0800-133 1,679.63  15,100.00  13,420.37  PARKS TRAVEL 2-72-0800-211 0.00  600.00  600.00  PARKS TRAINING 2-72-0800-212 934.50  1,000.00  65.50  PARKS FREIGHT 2-72-0800-215 56.00  800.00  744.00  PARKS CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-72-0800-250 0.00  25,000.00  25,000.00  PARKS EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 2-72-0800-253 0.00  10,900.00  10,900.00  PARKS CONTRACTED VEHICLE REPAIRS 2-72-0800-255 3,660.44  2,600.00  1,060.44- PARKS INSURANCE 2-72-0800-274 0.00  4,900.00  4,900.00  PARKS GOODS 2-72-0800-500 11,040.61  24,100.00  13,059.39  PARKS PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 2-72-0800-521 0.00  12,300.00  12,300.00  PARKS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 2-72-0800-522 0.00  1,600.00  1,600.00  PARKS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2-72-0800-523 0.00  5,700.00  5,700.00  

Page: 10 of 13



Report: N:\live\gl\glreprtx.p TOWN OF HANNA   Version: 020001-l58.77.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (HEADER - DETAIL - TOTALS) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE - COUNCIL  Date: 09/03/2023  User ID: WINONA For Fiscal Year 2023, Period 1 to 2 and Budget Cycle Final and Prd 1 to 2 Actuals  Time: 09:26:08  
For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2023  Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 28/02/2023  
Description Account YTD Actual  YTD Budget  YTD Variance  
PARKS POWER 2-72-0800-541 220.21  3,600.00  3,379.79  PARKS RECOVERIES TO OPERATING 2-72-0800-963 0.00  11,400.00  11,400.00  PARKS OTHER 2-72-0800-990 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  33,812.76  TOTAL PARKS:  284,900.00  251,087.24  PLAYGROUND PROGRAM

PLAYGROUND PROGRAM SALARIES 2-72-1000-110 475.77  2,600.00  2,124.23  PLAYGROUND PROGRAM SEASONAL SALARIES 2-72-1000-111 0.00  22,900.00  22,900.00  PLAYGROUND PROGRAM BENEFITS 2-72-1000-130 34.72  200.00  165.28  PLAYGROUND PROGRAM SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-72-1000-131 0.00  1,600.00  1,600.00  PLAYGROUND PROGRAM NON T4 BENEFITS 2-72-1000-133 85.72  600.00  514.28  PLAYGROUND PROGRAM TRAVEL 2-72-1000-211 0.00  300.00  300.00  PLAYGROUND PROGRAM TRAINING 2-72-1000-212 0.00  600.00  600.00  PLAYGROUND PROGRAM FREIGHT & POSTAGE 2-72-1000-215 135.00  140.00  5.00  PLAYGROUND PROGRAM TELEPHONE 2-72-1000-217 0.00  120.00  120.00  PLAYGROUND PROGRAM ADVERTISING 2-72-1000-220 0.00  1,200.00  1,200.00  PLAYGROUND PROGRAM CONTRACTED SERVIC 2-72-1000-232 0.00  2,500.00  2,500.00  PLAYGROUND PROGRAM GOODS 2-72-1000-500 0.00  6,200.00  6,200.00  731.21  TOTAL PLAYGROUND PROGRAM:  38,960.00  38,228.79  SPRAY PARK

SPRAY PARK SALARIES 2-72-1200-110 0.00  1,300.00  1,300.00  SPRAY PARK SEASONAL SALARIES 2-72-1200-111 0.00  1,100.00  1,100.00  SPRAY PARK EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2-72-1200-130 0.00  100.00  100.00  SPRAY PARK SEASONAL EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 2-72-1200-131 0.00  100.00  100.00  SPRAY PARK NON T-4 BENEFITS 2-72-1200-133 0.00  300.00  300.00  SPRAY PARK FREIGHT 2-72-1200-215 0.00  200.00  200.00  SPRAY PARK CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-72-1200-250 0.00  500.00  500.00  SPRAY PARK INSURANCE 2-72-1200-274 0.00  670.00  670.00  SPRAY PARK GOODS 2-72-1200-500 0.00  500.00  500.00  SPRAY PARK CHEMICALS 2-72-1200-531 0.00  1,400.00  1,400.00  SPRAY PARK POWER 2-72-1200-541 144.44  2,800.00  2,655.56  SPRAY PARK RECOVERIES TO OPERATING 2-72-1200-963 0.00  2,200.00  2,200.00  144.44  TOTAL SPRAY PARK:  11,170.00  11,025.56  KING HUNTER PARK

KING HUNTER PARK SALARIES 2-72-1300-110 0.00  5,100.00  5,100.00  KING HUNTER PARK SEASONAL SALARIES 2-72-1300-111 0.00  9,500.00  9,500.00  KING HUNTER PARK EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2-72-1300-130 0.00  500.00  500.00  KING HUNTER PARK SEASONAL EMPL BENEF 2-72-1300-131 0.00  700.00  700.00  KING HUNTER PARK EMP NON T4 BENEFITS 2-72-1300-133 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  KING HUNTER PARK REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 2-72-1300-250 0.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  KING HUNTER PARK INSURANCE 2-72-1300-274 0.00  160.00  160.00  KING HUNTER PARK GOODS 2-72-1300-500 0.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  KING HUNTER PARK POWER 2-72-1300-541 98.85  2,100.00  2,001.15  KING HUNTER PARK RECOVERIES TO OPERA 2-72-1300-963 0.00  5,700.00  5,700.00  98.85  TOTAL KING HUNTER PARK:  30,760.00  30,661.15  SOCCER FIELDS

SOCCER FIELD SALARIES 2-72-1400-110 0.00  2,600.00  2,600.00  SOCCER FIELD SEASONAL SALARIES 2-72-1400-111 0.00  1,200.00  1,200.00  SOCCER FIELD BENEFITS 2-72-1400-130 0.00  200.00  200.00  SOCCER FIELD SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-72-1400-131 0.00  100.00  100.00  SOCCER FIELD NON T-4 BENEFITS 2-72-1400-133 0.00  500.00  500.00  SOCCER FIELD GOODS 2-72-1400-500 0.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  SOCCER FIELDS POWER 2-72-1400-541 56.75  1,200.00  1,143.25  SOCCER FIELD RECOVERIES FROM OPERATI 2-72-1400-963 0.00  3,200.00  3,200.00  56.75  TOTAL SOCCER FIELDS:  10,500.00  10,443.25  MUSEUM

MUSEUM GAS 2-74-0100-540 840.65  5,400.00  4,559.35  MUSEUM POWER 2-74-0100-541 339.41  3,800.00  3,460.59  MUSEUM GRANT 2-74-0100-770 0.00  7,000.00  7,000.00  1,180.06  TOTAL MUSEUM:  16,200.00  15,019.94  LIBRARY

LIBRARY TELEPHONE 2-74-0200-217 136.69  300.00  163.31  LIBRARY ADVERTISING 2-74-0200-220 0.00  800.00  800.00  LIBRARY CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-74-0200-250 60.00  2,400.00  2,340.00  LIBRARY INSURANCE 2-74-0200-274 0.00  3,570.00  3,570.00  

Page: 11 of 13



Report: N:\live\gl\glreprtx.p TOWN OF HANNA   Version: 020001-l58.77.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (HEADER - DETAIL - TOTALS) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE - COUNCIL  Date: 09/03/2023  User ID: WINONA For Fiscal Year 2023, Period 1 to 2 and Budget Cycle Final and Prd 1 to 2 Actuals  Time: 09:26:09  
For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2023  Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 28/02/2023  
Description Account YTD Actual  YTD Budget  YTD Variance  
LIBRARY GOODS 2-74-0200-500 8.93  1,100.00  1,091.07  LIBRARY HEATING 2-74-0200-540 805.45  5,200.00  4,394.55  LIBRARY POWER 2-74-0200-541 683.46  6,700.00  6,016.54  LIBRARY GRANTS 2-74-0200-770 16,878.30  21,400.00  4,521.70  LIBRARY PERSONNEL GRANTS 2-74-0200-771 0.00  70,800.00  70,800.00  LIBRARY GROSS RECOVERIES TO OPERATIN 2-74-0200-963 0.00  900.00  900.00  18,572.83  TOTAL LIBRARY:  113,170.00  94,597.17  CENTENNIAL PLACE

RCSC SALARIES 2-74-0800-110 3,602.79  15,400.00  11,797.21  RCSC SEASONAL / PART TIME STAFF 2-74-0800-111 12,681.44  66,400.00  53,718.56  RCSC BENEFITS 2-74-0800-130 270.96  1,400.00  1,129.04  RCSC SEASONAL / PART TIME BENEFITS 2-74-0800-131 549.30  4,700.00  4,150.70  RCSC NON T4 BENEFITS 2-74-0800-133 671.28  3,400.00  2,728.72  RCSC STAFF TRAINING 2-74-0800-212 0.00  700.00  700.00  RCSC FREIGHT 2-74-0800-215 301.16  300.00  1.16- RCSC TELEPHONE 2-74-0800-217 133.41  1,176.00  1,042.59  RCSC ADVERTISING 2-74-0800-220 0.00  2,700.00  2,700.00  RCSC CONTRACTED PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 2-74-0800-232 911.14  10,300.00  9,388.86  RCSC CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-74-0800-250 0.00  5,300.00  5,300.00  RCSC INSURANCE 2-74-0800-274 0.00  7,390.00  7,390.00  RCSC GOODS 2-74-0800-500 897.72  10,100.00  9,202.28  RCSC HEATING 2-74-0800-540 1,787.21  9,100.00  7,312.79  RCSC POWER 2-74-0800-541 1,900.24  20,100.00  18,199.76  RCSC WATER - RECOVERIES FROM OPERATI 2-74-0800-963 0.00  1,100.00  1,100.00  RCSC - HFC EQUIPMENT GOODS 2-74-0801-500 6,379.58  17,000.00  10,620.42  30,086.23  TOTAL CENTENNIAL PLACE:  176,566.00  146,479.77  COMMUNITY CENTRE

COMMUNITY CENTRE SALARIES 2-74-0900-110 424.56  5,100.00  4,675.44  COMMUNITY CENTRE SEASONAL SALARIES 2-74-0900-111 0.00  1,200.00  1,200.00  COMMUNITY CENTRE BENEFITS 2-74-0900-130 27.85  500.00  472.15  COMMUNITY CENTRE SEASONAL BENEFITS 2-74-0900-131 0.00  100.00  100.00  COMMUNITY CENTRE NON T4 BENEFITS 2-74-0900-133 54.67  1,000.00  945.33  COMMUNITY CENTRE FREIGHT & POSTAGE 2-74-0900-215 270.00  500.00  230.00  COMMUNITY CENTRE TELEPHONE 2-74-0900-217 71.35  300.00  228.65  COMMUNITY CENTRE ADVERTISING 2-74-0900-220 0.00  200.00  200.00  COMMUNITY CENTRE CONTRACTED SERVICES 2-74-0900-232 4,832.76  32,900.00  28,067.24  COMMUNITY CENTRE CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-74-0900-250 481.66  5,300.00  4,818.34  COMMUNITY CENTRE INSURANCE 2-74-0900-274 0.00  4,810.00  4,810.00  COMMUNITY CENTRE GOODS 2-74-0900-500 495.23  4,000.00  3,504.77  COMMUNITY CENTRE HEAT 2-74-0900-540 836.49  5,700.00  4,863.51  COMMUNITY CENTRE POWER 2-74-0900-541 1,124.82  10,200.00  9,075.18  COMMUNITY CENTRE GROSS REC TO OPERAT 2-74-0900-963 0.00  900.00  900.00  8,619.39  TOTAL COMMUNITY CENTRE:  72,710.00  64,090.61  LIONS HALL

LIONS HALL CONTRACTED REPAIRS 2-74-1000-250 520.00  7,000.00  6,480.00  LIONS HALL INSURANCE 2-74-1000-274 0.00  740.00  740.00  LIONS HALL GOODS 2-74-1000-500 0.00  500.00  500.00  LIONS HALL HEAT 2-74-1000-540 582.77  2,800.00  2,217.23  LIONS HALL POWER 2-74-1000-541 163.58  1,900.00  1,736.42  LIONS HALL WATER - RECOVERIES FROM O 2-74-1000-963 0.00  600.00  600.00  1,266.35  TOTAL LIONS HALL:  13,540.00  12,273.65  GOVERNMENT REQUISITIONS

GOVERNMENT REQUISITION - SCHOOL 2-77-0000-741 0.00  671,700.00  671,700.00  GOVERNMENT REQUISITION - ACADIA FOUN 2-77-0000-754 0.00  170,100.00  170,100.00  GOVERNMENT REQUISITION - DESIGNATED 2-77-0000-755 0.00  638.00  638.00  PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS 2-77-0000-757 0.00  2,500.00  2,500.00  0.00  TOTAL GOVERNMENT REQUISITIONS:  844,938.00  844,938.00  ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS 2-78-0000-910 0.00  95,033.00  95,033.00  0.00  TOTAL ACCUMULATED SURPLUS:  95,033.00  95,033.00  899,023.58  TOTAL EXPENDITURES:  8,096,296.00  7,197,272.42  704,214.31  TOTAL REVENUE & EXPENSES:  4,728,101.00- 5,432,315.31- 

Page: 12 of 13



Report: N:\live\gl\glreprtx.p TOWN OF HANNA   Version: 020001-l58.77.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (HEADER - DETAIL - TOTALS) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE - COUNCIL  Date: 09/03/2023  User ID: WINONA For Fiscal Year 2023, Period 1 to 2 and Budget Cycle Final and Prd 1 to 2 Actuals  Time: 09:26:09  
For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2023  Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 28/02/2023  
Description Account YTD Actual  YTD Budget  YTD Variance  
ASSETS - OPERATING

CAPITAL FINANCES APPLIED (EXPENDITURES)

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING ADDITIONS 8-12-0000-620 0.00  5,000.00  5,000.00  0.00  TOTAL ADMINISTRATION:  5,000.00  5,000.00  FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE MACHINES, EQUIPMENT 8-23-0000-630 0.00  96,600.00  96,600.00  FIRE VEHICLE ADDITIONS 8-23-0000-650 0.00  590,000.00  590,000.00  0.00  TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT:  686,600.00  686,600.00  STREETS & ROADS

S & R ENGINEERING STRUCTURES 8-32-0000-610 11,893.10  3,060,701.00  3,048,807.90  S & R MACHINES, EQUIPMENT 8-32-0000-630 0.00  208,900.00  208,900.00  11,893.10  TOTAL STREETS & ROADS:  3,269,601.00  3,257,707.90  AIRPORT

AIRPORT ENGINEERING STRUCTURES 8-33-0000-610 630.00  540,000.00  539,370.00  630.00  TOTAL AIRPORT:  540,000.00  539,370.00  WATER DEPARTMENT

WATER MACHINES, EQUIPMENT 8-41-0000-630 0.00  27,500.00  27,500.00  0.00  TOTAL WATER DEPARTMENT:  27,500.00  27,500.00  CEMETERY

CEMETERY ENGINEERING STRUCTURES 8-56-0000-610 0.00  25,000.00  25,000.00  0.00  TOTAL CEMETERY:  25,000.00  25,000.00  RECREATION

RECREATION POOL MACHINES & EQUIPMENT 8-72-0100-630 0.00  15,000.00  15,000.00  RECREATION ARENA MACHINES & EQUIPMEN 8-72-0200-630 5,970.00  8,000.00  2,030.00  RECREATION CURLING RINK BUILDING 8-72-0400-620 0.00  10,000.00  10,000.00  RECREATION FOX LAKE PARK ENGINEERING 8-72-0700-610 0.00  28,400.00  28,400.00  RECREATION PARKS EQUIPMENT 8-72-0800-630 0.00  103,000.00  103,000.00  5,970.00  TOTAL RECREATION:  164,400.00  158,430.00  CULTURE

LIBRARY BUILDING 8-74-0200-610 0.00  10,000.00  10,000.00  0.00  TOTAL CULTURE:  10,000.00  10,000.00  18,493.10  TOTAL CAPITAL FINANCES APPLIED:  4,728,101.00  4,709,607.90  18,493.10  GRAND TOTAL OF ALL ACCOUNTS:  4,728,101.00  4,709,607.90  722,707.41  REPORT TOTALS:  0.00  722,707.41- 

*** End of Report ***

Page: 13 of 13



 

Council Meeting Agenda 

Background Information 

W:\11-05 Council Meeting Documents\Background Information\2023\03.1 Mar 14 Regular\06.03 Budget Overview.docx 

Date: March 14, 2023      Agenda Item No: 06.03 

Budget Overview 

Recommended Motion 

 

That Council accepts the Budget Overview for February 2023 for information. 

 

Background 

 

The Budget Overview consolidates information from the Statement of Revenues & Expenses 

report into categories that compare the revenue and expenses for each department of the 

Town.   To see the detail for each department, refer to the Statement of Revenues & 

Expenses.    

 

The Budget Overview provides the adopted budget figures and the actual month end totals 

for each department.    The final column compares the figures between budget and actual 

expense.    

 

As with the Statement of Revenues & Expenses, the budget figures have been updated from 

the 2023 Operating and Capital budgets approved by Council at the December 14, 2022 

Regular Council Meeting.    The capital budget figures have been split from the operating in 

those departments where capital items are in the budget. 

 

The overview reflects the revenues and expenses to February 28, 2023.    

 

Council members are encouraged to ask questions or seek clarification on any information 

presented. 

 

Communications 

 

N/A 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Financial Implications 

 

 

Policy and/or Legislative Implications 

 

N/A 

 

Attachments 

 

1. Budget Overview – February 2023 

 

Reviewed by and Approved for Submission to Council 

 

Reviewed by: _________________________________________ 

 

Financial Review by: ___________________________________ 

_________________________________ 
Chief Administrative Officer 

Operating: N/A Capital Cost: N/A 

Budget Available:  Budget Available:  

Unbudgeted Costs:  Unbudgeted Costs:  

Source of Funds:  Source of Funds:  



TOWN OF HANNA Page  1

FEBRUARY 2023 BUDGET OVERVIEW - OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSES

 Council may use the Revenue & Expense Report (06.02) to review more detailed entries for each department 

2023 BUDGET 2023 2023 REVENUE 2023 2023 REVENUE DIFFERENCE

Adopted Dec 13, 2022 ACTUAL ACTUAL LESS BUDGET BUDGET LESS BUDGET TO

REVENUES EXPENSES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES EXPENSES ACTUAL

GENERAL MUNICIPAL -83,901 -4,298,119 -4,214,218

DRAW FROM RESERVES 0 0 0

REQUISITIONS 0 0 842,438 842,438

DOUBTFUL ACCTS 0 2,500 2,500

CONTINGENCY 0 0 0

-83,901 -3,453,181

COUNCIL 0 0 0

COUNCIL 19,856 151,150 131,294

19,856 151,150

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION -4,355 -567,500 -563,145

ADMINISTRATION 199,259 987,637 788,378

194,904 420,137 0

CAPITAL - ELECTRONIC 5,000 5,000

HANNA WAKE PROGRAM 0 -2,000 -2,000

STUDENT EXCHANGE 0 5,000 5,000

0 3,000

TAX RECOVERY PROPERTY 0 -2,080 -2,080

TAX RECOVERY PROPERTY 661 2,080 1,419

661 0

POLICE -2,128 -7,300 -5,172

POLICE 0 96,000 96,000

-2,128 88,700

SAFETY & RISK MANAGEMENT 0 0 0

SAFETY & RISK MNGMNT 159 6,350 6,191

159 6,350

FIRE -2,365 -826,861 -824,496

FIRE 18,841 285,840 266,999

CAPITAL - EQUPMENT 0 17,600 17,600

CAPITAL - RADIO EQUIP 0 79,000 79,000

CAPITAL - RESCUE TRUCK 0 590,000 590,000

16,476 145,579

EMERGENCY SERVICES 0 0 0

EMERGENCY SERVICES 1,733 13,400 11,667

1,733 13,400

BY-LAW ENFORCEMENT -21,845 -23,400 -1,555

BYLAW 19,307 59,400 40,093

-2,538 36,000

DOG CONTROL -3,265 -4,600 -1,335

ANIMAL CONTROL 9,424 12,900 3,476

6,159 8,300



TOWN OF HANNA Page  2

FEBRUARY 2023 BUDGET OVERVIEW - OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSES

 Council may use the Revenue & Expense Report (06.02) to review more detailed entries for each department 

2023 BUDGET 2023 2023 REVENUE 2023 2023 REVENUE DIFFERENCE

Adopted Dec 13, 2022 ACTUAL ACTUAL LESS BUDGET BUDGET LESS BUDGET TO

REVENUES EXPENSES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES EXPENSES ACTUAL

PUBLIC WORKS 0 -5,700 -5,700

PUBLIC WORKS  77,253 551,595 474,342

77,253 545,895

STREETS & ROADS 0 -3,700,441 -3,700,441

STREETS & ROADS CAPITAL 0 0 0

STREETS & ROADS 48,449 850,339 801,890

S & R - CAPITAL 0 3,060,701 3,060,701

S & R - CAPITAL GRADER 0 208,900 208,900

48,449 210,599

AIRPORT -2,100 -466,970 -464,870

AIRPORT 7,946 32,740 24,794

AIRPORT CAPITAL 0 540,000 540,000

5,846 105,770

WATER 0

TREATMENT -293 -1,246,400 -1,246,107

       TREATMENT 55,396 895,000 839,604

LINES & DISTRIBUTION -264 0 264

     LINES & DISTRIBUTION 42,514 304,700 262,186

CAPITAL - METER EQUIPMENT 0 27,500 27,500

97,353 -19,200

SANITARY SEWERS -124 -307,600 -307,476

SEWERS 25,877 211,280 185,403

25,753 -96,320

GARBAGE -45 -74,300 -74,255

GARBAGE 11,600 75,700 64,100

11,555 1,400

REGIONAL WASTE SYSTEM -182 -353,900 -353,718

ANNUAL CONTRACT 83,639 353,800 270,161

83,457 -100

F.C.S.S. -26,314 -96,398 -70,084

ADMINISTRATION 5,646 37,100 31,454

PROGRAMS 17,655 124,800 107,145

YOUTH CLUB SUPPORT 2,992 -30,334 20,400 17,408

VAN OPERATIONS 350 4,710 4,360

330 90,612



TOWN OF HANNA Page  3

FEBRUARY 2023 BUDGET OVERVIEW - OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSES

 Council may use the Revenue & Expense Report (06.02) to review more detailed entries for each department 

2023 BUDGET 2023 2023 REVENUE 2023 2023 REVENUE DIFFERENCE

Adopted Dec 13, 2022 ACTUAL ACTUAL LESS BUDGET BUDGET LESS BUDGET TO

REVENUES EXPENSES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES EXPENSES ACTUAL

CEMETERY -3,130 -16,800 -13,670

CEMETERY 2,319 35,120 32,801

-811 18,320

CEMETERY CAPITAL 0 25,000 0

MUNCIPAL PLANNING COMM 0 0 0

MPC 0 500 500

0 500

COMMERCIAL OFFICE BUILDING -6,000 -26,430 -20,430

OFFICE BUILDING 782 26,330 25,548

-5,218 -100

TOURISM 0 0 0

TOURISM 5,263 34,800 29,537

5,263 34,800

BUSINESS 0 -5,000 -5,000

& COMMUNICATION 43,131 177,430 134,299

43,131 172,430

VISITOR INFORMATION 0 0 0

BOOTH 623 19,040 18,417

623 19,040

SUBDIVISION 0 0 0

SUBDIVISION 0 0 0

0 0

RECREATION -3,545 -253,820 -250,275

CS BOARD 0 3,500 3,500

RECREATION 15,524 176,780 161,256

11,979 -73,540

SWIMMING POOLS -245 -93,900 -93,655

POOLS 5,166 241,276 236,110

CAPITAL - JO POOL HEATER 0 15,000 15,000

4,921 162,376

ARENA -20,173 -75,200 -55,027

ARENA 62,410 306,156 243,746

ICE PLANT 4,513 29,800

CAPITAL - FLOOR SCRUB 0 8,000

46,750 268,756



TOWN OF HANNA Page  4

FEBRUARY 2023 BUDGET OVERVIEW - OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSES

 Council may use the Revenue & Expense Report (06.02) to review more detailed entries for each department 

2023 BUDGET 2023 2023 REVENUE 2023 2023 REVENUE DIFFERENCE

Adopted Dec 13, 2022 ACTUAL ACTUAL LESS BUDGET BUDGET LESS BUDGET TO

REVENUES EXPENSES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES EXPENSES ACTUAL

PARKS SHOP 0 0 0

PARKS SHOP 6,111 20,086 13,975

6,111 20,086

CURLING RINK 0 -54,200 -54,200

CURLING RINK 5,653 68,580 62,927

ICE PLANT 4,513 29,800

CAPITAL - WALL REPAIR 0 10,000 10,000

10,166 54,180

BALL DIAMONDS 0 -4,400 -4,400

BALL DIAMONDS 57 30,570 30,513

57 26,170

GOLF COURSE 0 0 0

GOLF COURSE 0 2,880 2,880

0 2,880

FOX LAKE  PARK 0 -109,764 -109,764

FLP -167 103,280 103,447

CAPITAL - ELECTRICAL 0 28,400 28,400

-167 21,916

PARKS 0 -25,000 -25,000

PARKS 33,813 284,900 251,087

CAPITAL - MOWER 0 28,000 28,000

CAPITAL - SKATEPARK 0 75,000 75,000

33,813 362,900

SUMMER YOUTH 0 -14,600 -14,600

PROGRAM 731 38,960 38,229

731 24,360

COMMUNITIES IN BLOOM 0 0 0

COMMUNITIES IN BLOOM 0 0 0

0 0

SPRAY PARK 0 0 0

SPRAY PARK 144 11,170 11,026

144 11,170

KING-HUNTER PIONEER PARK  -100 0 100

KING-HUNTER PIONEER PARK 99 30,760 30,661

-1 30,760

SOCCER FIELDS 0 -2,100 -2,100

SOCCER FIELDS 57 10,500 10,443

57 8,400



TOWN OF HANNA Page  5

FEBRUARY 2023 BUDGET OVERVIEW - OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSES

 Council may use the Revenue & Expense Report (06.02) to review more detailed entries for each department 

2023 BUDGET 2023 2023 REVENUE 2023 2023 REVENUE DIFFERENCE

Adopted Dec 13, 2022 ACTUAL ACTUAL LESS BUDGET BUDGET LESS BUDGET TO

REVENUES EXPENSES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES EXPENSES ACTUAL

MUSEUM 0 0 0

MUSEUM 1,180 16,200 15,020

1,180 16,200

LIBRARY 0 -10,000 -10,000

LIBRARY 18,573 113,170 94,597

LIBRARY - CAPITAL -    0 10,000 10,000

   WATER DIVERSION

18,573 113,170

CENTENNIAL PLACE -11,726 -79,208 -67,482

CENTENNIAL PLACE 30,086 176,566 146,480

CENTENNIAL PLACE CAPITAL 0 0 0

18,360 97,358

COMMUNITY CENTRE -2,560 -37,672 -35,112

CENTRE 8,619 72,710 64,091

6,059 35,038

LIONS HALL -150 -2,400 -2,250

LIONS HALL 1,266 13,540 12,274

1,116 11,140

RESERVES 0 0 0

0 95,033 95,033

0 95,033

TOTAL REVENUE -194,809 -12,824,397 -12,629,588

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 899,024 12,824,397 11,925,373

TOTAL SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 704,214 0



 

Council Meeting Agenda 

Background Information 

W:\11-05 Council Meeting Documents\Background Information\2023\03.1 Mar 14 Regular\07.00 Committee 

Reports.docx 

Date: March 14, 2023      Agenda Item No: 07.00 

Committee Reports 

Recommended Motion 

 

That Council accepts the following Committee Report for information: 

1. Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of February 22, 2023. 

 

Background 

 

Committee Reports are usually in the form of minutes from the Committee meetings and 

provide Council with highlights and activities of the committee.     

 

The Minutes may not have been approved by the Committee; however, they are presented 

for Council’s review. 

 

Council members are encouraged to ask questions or seek clarification on any information 

presented. 

 

Communications 

 

Highlights of the report may be communicated in the newsletter as well as on the Town 

website and through the Town Social Media Program. 

 

Financial Implications 

 

 

 

 

 

Operating: N/A Capital Cost: N/A 

Budget Available:  Budget Available:  

Unbudgeted Costs:  Unbudgeted Costs:  

Source of Funds:  Source of Funds:  



 

 

Policy and/or Legislative Implications 

 

N/A 

 

Attachments 

 

1. Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of February 22, 2023.  

 

Reviewed by and Approved for Submission to Council 

 

Reviewed by: _________________________________________ 

 

Financial Review by: ___________________________________ 

_________________________________ 
Chief Administrative Officer 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
01-2023 
Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
02-2023 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 

Page 1: 
 
 

TOWN OF HANNA 
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

FEBRUARY 22, 2023 
 

 
Minutes of the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting held Wednesday, 
February 22, 2023 at 12:35 p.m. in the Town of Hanna Council Chambers. 
 
Members Present:  
 Kyle Olsen  
 Sandra Beaudoin 
 Larry Stickel  
 Richard Preston  
 Chris Warwick 
 
Members Absent:  
  
 
  
Administration Present: 
 Kim Neill – Chief Administrative Officer  
 Winona Gutsche – Director or Corporate Services 
 David Mohl – Development Officer  
 
 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairperson Kyle Olsen called the Municipal Planning Commission meeting to 
order at 12:34 p.m. 
 
 
2.0 REVIEW & ADOPT AGENDA 
 
Moved by Larry Stickel that the Agenda for February 22, 2023, be adopted with 
the addition of New Business Item 4.2. Member Resignation. 
      
    Motion Carried. 
 
 
3.0  ADOPT MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
Moved by Chris Warwick that the Minutes of the Municipal Planning Commission 
Meeting held October 4, 2022, be adopted as presented.  
 
    Motion Carried. 
 



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
03-2023 
Dev Permit App 
PRMS File 11-207 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Town of Hanna  
Municipal Planning Commission 
February 22, 2023 
Page   2: 
 
 
4.0 NEW BUSINESS 
 

4.1  Development Permit Subdivision Application 
 Palliser Regional Municipal Services File 11-207   

 
Moved by Richard Preston that the Municipal Planning Commission accepts for 
information, the Palliser Regional Municipal Services Subdivision Report on 
Subdivision File No 11-207 PRMS No. 2022-030 to subdivide a portion of Lot 10, 
Block 2, Plan 771 1283 all within the NW Sec. 10 - Twp. 31 – Rge.14 W4M to be 
consolidated with Lot 4, Block 2, Plan 771 0820; and  

 

That Palliser Regional Municipal Services be informed that the Municipal Planning 
Commission approves the six (6) subdivision approval conditions in the Report, 
which are as follows in abbreviated form: 

 

1. Registration of the subdivision.  

 

2. All outstanding taxes to be paid to the municipality. 

 

3. Satisfactory arrangements to be made with the municipality for the 
provision of services, at the cost of the developer. 

 

4. Concurrent registration of utility easements and rights-of-way as 
required by relevant authorities.  

 

5. Consolidation of the proposed 0.677 ha. (1.67 acres) +/- from existing 
Lot 10, Block 2, Plan 771 1283 with the existing 0.644 ha. (1.59 acres) 
+/- of Lot 4, Block 2, Plan 771 0820 all within the NW ¼ Sec 10-31-14 
W4M {Section 655 (1) (a) of the Municipal Government Act}.  

 

6. Deferral of reserves by caveat against the balance of the parcel in the 
amount of 0.068 ha. (0.17 acres), being 10% of the area proposed for 
subdivision. Based on this value the reserve will be calculated based on 
the acreage shown on the final survey when it is received {Section 666 
and 669 of the Municipal Government Act}.  

 
    Motion Carried. 

        
 



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
04-2023 
Resignation – Chris 
Warwick 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Town of Hanna  
Municipal Planning Commission 
February 22, 2023 
Page   3: 
 
 

4.2  Member Resignation 
 
Moved by Kyle Olsen that the Municipal Planning Commission accepts with regret 
the resignation of Chris Warwick, as he has applied to become a member of the 
Palliser Intermunicipal Subdivision and Development Appeal Board.   
     
         Motion Carried. 
 
 
5.0      ADJOURNMENT 
 
Chairman Kyle Olsen declared that all business being concluded, the Municipal 
Planning Commission is adjourned at 12:53 p.m. 
 
 
 
         
    Chairman Kyle Olsen  
 
  
         
    Secretary Kim Neill 
 
.   
 
 



 

Council Meeting Agenda 

Background Information 

W:\11-05 Council Meeting Documents\Background Information\2023\03.1 Mar 14 Regular\08.00 Senior Administrative 

Officials Reports.docx 

Date: March 14, 2023      Agenda Item No: 08.00 

Senior Administrative Officials Reports 

Recommended Motion 

 

That Council accepts the Senior Administrative Officials reports 8.01 -  8.03 as presented for 

information.  

 

Background 

 

Senior Administration prepare reports on the highlights and activities of their department 

since the last Council meeting for Council’s information.   Council members are encouraged 

to ask questions or seek clarification on any information presented.    

 

If a written report is not submitted, members of Senior Administration attend Council 

meetings to provide a verbal report. 

 

Communications 

 

Highlights of the reports may be communicated in the newsletter as well as on the Town 

website and through the Town Social Media Program. 

 

Financial Implications 

 

 

Policy and/or Legislative Implications 

 

N/A 

 

 

Operating: N/A Capital Cost: N/A 

Budget Available:  Budget Available:  

Unbudgeted Costs:  Unbudgeted Costs:  

Source of Funds:  Source of Funds:  



 

 

Attachments 

 

1. Chief Administrative Officer   

2. Director of Business & Communication   

3. Director of Public Works 

 

Reviewed by and Approved for Submission to Council 

 

Reviewed by: _________________________________________ 

 

Financial Review by: ___________________________________ 

_________________________________ 
Chief Administrative Officer 



1 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: March 14, 2023 
 
To: Mayor & Council  
 
From:  Kim Neill 
 Chief Administrative Officer  
 
Re: CAO Report – March 14, 2023 Council Meeting 
 

 
1. Engineering Project Updates  
 
Administration has been working with MPE on several Engineering Projects which are 
identified below: 
 

• Downtown Redevelopment Project 
o Geotechnical Investigation: Underway six boreholes completed downtown. 

Definitely significant contaminated road material which will increase the cost 
of the project. 

o Environmental Work: Phase 1 and limited Phase II ESA: Report anticipated 
shortly. 

o Design Basis Memorandum (with 30% drawings) completed with Class C 
cost estimate.   

o 60% Drawings completion anticipated March 21st. 

o Presentation from MPE scheduled for the March 29th Council Information 
Meeting to review the drawings and cost estimate. 

o 90% Drawings and Draft Specifications: April 27, 2023  

o 100% Drawings and Specifications: May 8, 2023  

o Tender: TBD (based on available funding)  

o Construction: TBD  
 

• Palliser & Pioneer Trail Road Rehabilitation 
o Waiting for the frost to come out of the ground and then will begin the 

pavement testing to determine the design parameters to be used.  
 

• Asset Management Project (FCM Grant Funded Project) 
o Building Condition Assessment – 7 buildings  

• Arena  
• Curling Rink  

• Outdoor Pool  

• Public Works Building  

• Town Office  

• Community Centre  

• Centennial Place  



2 

 

o Structural and mechanical engineers did a site visit to assess the above 
buildings in November 2022.  

o Awaiting electrical and mechanical final inspections anticipated to be 
completed by the end of March.  

o Goal for building assessments is to produce a long-range capital 
upgrade/lifecycle plan for the buildings.  

o Infrastructure Management Plan Update  

• Work is scheduled to begin in May 2023 to be completed by the end 
of June 2023. 

 

• Airport Runway Lighting Project 

o Waiting for the draft set of drawings to be completed anticipated prior to the 
end of March. Once available a meeting will be set up with the Flying Club 
so they can review and provide feedback. 

 

• Pioneer Trail Bridge Replacement  
o MPE has submitted the application for STIP funding for this project.  

o Anticipate a decision on the grant application in April.  
 
2. Land Use Bylaw Review 
 
Following the Land Use Bylaw Open House where there were a lot of questions and 
concerns from residents both within Hanna and outside our corporate boundaries 
Administration has extended the time for residents to provide feedback to March 22nd.  
Following this Palliser staff will prepare a what we heard report including options for the next 
steps.  This Report will be provided to Council as part of their April 11th Council Meeting. 
 
3. Assessment  

 
Assessment notices are anticipated to be mailed on March 10th.  

 
The key part of understanding assessment is that the Town of Hanna establishes how much 
tax revenue it requires to operate (2023 tax revenues were budgeted to remain the same 
as the 2022 tax revenue collected) and then using the assessed values adjusts the tax rate 
to achieve this revenue. To make a long story short if assessment decreases across all 
residential properties are similar, the tax rate will require an adjustment and each resident 
should end up paying a similar amount as their 2022 taxes even though their assessment 
may have dropped.   

 
Administration is planning to host an Assessment Open House with our assessors 
scheduled for May 8th from 3 – 6 PM but if property owners are not able to attend the open 
house as always are encouraged to contact the Town Assessor to ask questions and receive 
information regarding their assessment.  Contact information for the Assessor will be on the 
Assessment Notice as well as promoted in the Town March Utility Newsletter and through 
the Town Social Media Program.  
 
Administration will be bringing spring budget adjustments to Council for review at the April 
26th Council Information Meeting with approval to follow at the May 9th Council meeting, prior 
to setting the tax rate at the same meeting. 



3 

 

 
4. Provincial Budget Review 
 
Included as part of the correspondence in the Agenda Package is a letter from the Minister 
of Municipal Affairs identifying changes to municipalities in the 2023 Provincial Budget.  The 
significant changes are identified below: 

• MSI Capital will remain at 2022 levels ($277,216) which is a significant decrease from 
the 2021 funding level of $684,595.  The 2024-year MSI Capital will move to the Local 
Government Fiscal Framework Program (LGFF) where the allocation pot is 
scheduled to increase by approximately 50%.  The province is yet to establish the 
parameters for the distribution of the allocation pot under the LGFF program.   

• MSI Operating will see a doubling of the funding from the 2022 allocation ($152,833) 
to the 2023 allocation of $305,666 and the projected funding for MSI Operating 
appears to be stable in future years. 

• Library allocation saw an 7% increase but have not seen or heard the impact to the 
local library. 

• FCSS funding was increased by $15 million with $10 million of that allocated to 
Alberta Food Banks.  Not sure how this increase will affect our FCSS grant. 

• Federal Gas Tax Funding had a slight increase ($6,975) from 2022 levels for a total 
of $160,198 and projected funding remains stable. 

 
5. 2022 Audit 
 
Representatives from Ascend (Endeavor) were in the Office March 8th _  10th to complete the 
2022 Financial Audit for the Town of Hanna. These Financial Statements will be presented 
to Council at the April 11th Council Meeting by Ascend Financial Representatives.  
 
6. Signage Project 
 
The installation of some of the facility signage occurred on March 7th – 8th with the rest of 
the facility signage to be completed the week of March 13th. 
 
Due to the amount of snow and ice in the locations where the screw piles were to be installed 
the screw pile installation is going to wait until the snow and ice conditions improve 
significantly (anticipated to be mid to end April). 
 
7. APEX Utilities – High Pressure Gas Line Relocation 
 
Apex Utilities will be replacing and relocating the portions of high-pressure natural gas lines 
in the Town of Hanna corporate limits.  This means that upon completion of this project there 
will be no high pressure natural gas lines in the Town of Hanna corporate limits.  The station 
at the community centre will be removed and the line coming from this station and heading 
west will be replaced with a medium pressure line with this work anticipated the summer of 
2023. 
 
 
   
 
 



4 

 

Meetings Attended: 
 

• LUB Meeting – PRMS – Review plans for Open House – February 15th 

• VIC Operation – Harvest Sky-Lynks – February 15th 

• Meeting with Hanna Library Board Chair – February 16th 

• Rural Health Professional Action Plan – Housing Webinar – February 16th 

• Business Hub – Economic Development Collaboration – February 21st & March 7th      

• APEX Utilities – High Pressure Gas Line Replacement Project – February 21st 

• Council Info – January 25th 

• MPC Meeting – February 22nd 

• ATCO Electric – LED Streetlight Conversion Proposal – February 22nd 

• 2023 Hazard Season Outlook – February 23rd 

• LUB Open House – February 23rd 

• MPE – Engineering Project Updates – February 28th & March 14th  

• Municipal Affairs – Town Hall – 2023 Provincial Budget – March 1st 

• AB Muni’s – 2023 Provincial Budget Analysis – March 1st 

• LUB Meeting – PRMS – Next Steps – March 2nd 

• Fox Lake Park Caretaker – Start Up Meeting – March 8th 

• Fulcrum Energy – March 10th  
 
Upcoming Events: 
 

• Vacation – March 15 – 25th 

• CSB Meeting – March 27th 

• MPE – Engineering Project Updates – March 28th & April 11th   

• Council Info – March 29th  

• Business Hub – Economic Development Collaboration – April 4th      

• Council Meeting – April 11th  



MARCH 14, 2023 COUNCIL REPORT 

KEVIN OLSEN – COMMUNITY SERVICES FOREMAN 

 

Arena  

LiveBarn up and running as of March 1st 

Some teams have requested “private” practices, so that has been programmed in 

Minor Hockey playoffs continuing, still 3 teams remaining as of March 8th  

Figure Skating Carnival March 9th 

Will be turning the plant off Mar 24th unless U18 make provincials and require more ice time 

Eric and Rhonda attending Ammonia Safety training in Calgary, March 31st  

Parks / Cemetery 

Planned and ordered trees for West section of the Cemetery 

Starting interviews for Parks Seasonal positions in March 

Centennial Place 

Upgraded some equipment to commercial quality in Fitness Centre 

A couple more pieces to be budgeted for in the future to complete our equipment upgrades 

Swimming Pool / Spray Park 

Eric has successfully completed his Swimming Pool Operator II course in Lethbridge 

Ordering and quoting necessary parts and updates to equipment for Pool and Spray Park 

 

Parks Shop 

Built 4 large planters to replace the aged and rotten ones in Legion Park and the old Truemans lot 

Lions Hall 

Flooring is in hand to be replaced when time permits 

Other 

 

 

 



Community Services Coordinator Report – Michele Toews   March 14,  2023 

Youth Club  

Upcoming Youth Club Events: 

March 17th – Youth Dance 

April 5th – AGM  

April 21st – Movie Night 

2023 Alberta Provincial Housing and Service Needs Estimation Survey 

Lynks was successful in their application for Hanna to participate in a housing survey being run by the Rural 

Development Network. The goal is to collect data on local experience with housing needs to have a better 

understanding of the scope of issues. It is beneficial to have as many residents of Hanna and the surrounding area 

complete the survey as possible before the March 31st deadline. The online version can be found here 

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/JLSCZSR or there are paper copies available at the Town Office and Lynks.  

DAGASHI to Exchange Smiles 

We were able to partner with Project REACH, JC Charyk School and Kiddies Korner Playschool to share the 

Japanese DAGASHI candies with local children, along with the story about using DAGASHI to spread joy and smiles 

ahead of DAGASHI Day on March 12th. The children enjoyed the opportunity, and teachers are inquiring about 

possible other ways to connect with classrooms in Wake as a result. I will continue to act as a liaison with their 

translator to help make connections where possible.  

Spring Registration Fair 

The Spring Registration Fair took place on Tuesday, March 7th with 10 organizations attending to allow for 

registration of participants, sign up volunteers, or share what their group has been working on. The fair was well 

attended, and we received positive feedback from those involved.  

Volunteer Appreciation Night 

Volunteer Week is April 16-22, 2023. Save the date for our local celebration on April 18th. More details to follow. 

Music in the Park 

Music in the Park will be returning for the 2023 summer season on Sundays in Hector King-Hunter Park. Watch 

for details on the full line up coming soon.  

FREE Activities at Centennial Place 

- Senior’s Walk and Talk – 10:00am on Tuesdays. Join friends for a walk on the track and stay for coffee 

and a visit after.  

- Pickleball – 10:00am - 12:00pm – Tuesdays & Thursdays 

- Community Choir – 12:30pm - 1:30pm – Tuesdays – Come to socialize and sing! No experience required. 

- Workout with Shandi– 6:00pm -7:00pm – Tuesdays, 5:00pm – 6:00pm – Thursdays (March only) 

- Family Resource Network Tot & Me – 10:30am - 11:30am – Mondays and Fridays – Activities, crafts and 

stories for children ages 2-6, with their caretaker 

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/JLSCZSR


- Family Resource Network Youth Alliance – 4:00pm – 5:00pm Games, socializing and hang out time for 

youth ages 7-13.  

Visit hanna.ca/events “This Week at Centennial Place” for all the latest on activities being offered. 

Drive Happiness 

Drive Happiness statistics for January 2023: 

New Drivers – 0 

New Riders – 0 

Total Rides Completed – 2 

 Delivery – 1 

 Medical – 0 

 Personal – 1 

Rides Cancelled by Rider – 1 

Rides Cancelled by Driver – 0 

No Driver Available for Request – 3 

2023 YTD: 

New Drivers – 0 

New Riders – 3 

Total Rides Completed – 9 

 Delivery – 5 

 Medical – 2 

 Personal – 2 

Rides Cancelled by Rider – 1 

Rides Cancelled by Driver – 2 

No Driver Available for Request – 6 

 



Report to Council 

Date:    March 14, 2023 

Submitted by:  Laurie Armstrong, Director of Business & Communication 

 

• Continued with training on FinnlySport. 

 

• Prepared Advertising Plan and Guiding Documents for Council’s consideration at the 

Feb Information meeting. 

 

• Completed training to issue emergency alerts through the Alberta Emergency Alerts 

program and have been approved. 

 

• Submitted and proofed development advertisements to be published in the ECA 

Review. 

 

• Lots of time spent responding to Facebook posts and verbal questions regarding the 

Open House for the LUB held Feb 23. Also consulted with both Tracy and Devin from 

Palliser to issue up to date information regarding the dates. This information has 

been posted on the website (2 places), sent by enews and has been posted to our 

facebook page. 

 

• Dealt with a Telus billing glitch which has taken lots of time to sort. It will take a few 

months to rectify the credits we are owed. 

 

• Became aware of the public consultation meeting hosted by PACE Canada, 

scheduled for Mar 14 and attempted to communicate this information to ratepayers. 

Council has seen the email from PACE indicating that they will not be doing 

advertising, nor do they have a social media presence to engage with the public. 

 

• LiveBarn is setup and working. Arena users are grateful and look forward to signing 

up and using it next season. Kevin and I have received the training but Kevin will be 

managing it. 

 

• Facility signs have begun to be installed. 

 

• Please remember that Council photo retakes will be held Mar 14 starting at 

5:00pm. Individual portraits will be taken of every member of council with the 

group photo at 5:45 pm, here in the office. 



COUNCIL REPORT 

 
DATE: March 14, 2023 
 
PRESENTED BY: Brent Olesen, Director of Public Works 
 
 

• Since the February 14, 2023 Council meeting, the public works department has been busy 
with the following items: 
 

 
▪ Water & Sewer 

• Annual water reports are completed and have been sent to Alberta 
Environment.  

• Water reads were completed on the 1st of March for the January/February 
water bills. 
 
 

▪ Road Maintenance 

• We did a complete snow removal on the streets with the warmer weather, which 
will help remove the water off the streets. 

• We have been working on frozen catch basins when the weather is warm and 
the snow is melting, we have most of them open but with the cold snap, we will 
start all over again when the weather warms up. 
  
 

▪ Meetings 

• I am attending the Monday morning Director’s meetings. 
 

 
▪ Airport  

• Routine maintenance at the airport – check the terminal building for 
maintenance issues, check the runway lights and windsock, haul garbage, etc.  

• We plow and maintain the tarmac and walkways of snow to make sure that the 
air ambulance can land as needed. 
 
 

▪ Cemetery  
▪ We had one columbarium service this month. 

 
▪ General   

• Wes and I replaced a cylinder on the Outrigger of the backhoe. 

• Since we have kind of caught up with the snow, Wes has been doing some 
maintenance on the two loaders changing hydraulic fluid, oil changes, along 
with air filters and a coolant leak on the new loader. 

• The crew has been doing a general overhaul of the dump trucks, greasing, 
cleaning, just a general maintenance and fixing of items they might find. 

• I will be in Banff for the Water Wastewater conference March 12th to the 19th. 



 

Council Meeting Agenda 

Background Information 

W:\11-05 Council Meeting Documents\Background Information\2023\03.1 Mar 14 Regular\09.01 Alberta Smart Cities 

Alliance Membership.docx 

Date:  March 14, 2023      Agenda Item No: 9.01 

Alberta Smart Cities Alliance Membership Termination  

Recommended Motion 

 

That Council request that the Alberta Smart Cities Alliance terminate the Town of Hanna 

membership. 

 

Background 

 

Through the Land Use Bylaw Review process, Council and Administration have been 

questioned on the Town of Hanna membership with the Alberta Smart Cities Alliance.  When 

the Town’s membership in this Alliance was first brought to our attention Administration was 

not aware of the Town having any such membership in the Alliance.  Upon investigation on 

the Alliance website the Town of Hanna was listed as a municipal member. The website was 

very dated and there was nothing new on the website after 2018. Further investigation did 

not find any records of this membership nor any motion of Council to join or even any 

reference to Alberts Smart Cities Alliance on the Town of Hanna server. 

Administration reached out to the contact information on the Alliance Website requesting 

any information they may have on the Town of Hanna joining the Alliance in 2014. No emails 

or calls were returned.  Recently the Alliance webpage has been suspended with a notice on 

the page that states the following: “ The Alliance is no longer active – The Smart City Alliance 

was an initiative from 2014 – 2017 and is no longer active. The Alliance thanks its members 

and partners for their contribution to advancing Smart Cities during this period.” 

 

Communications 

 

N/A  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Financial Implications 

 

Operating: N/A Capital Cost: N/A 

Budget Available:  Budget Available:  

Unbudgeted Costs:  Unbudgeted Costs:  

Source of Funds:  Source of Funds:  

 

 

Policy and/or Legislative Implications 

 

N/A 

 

Attachments 

 

1. Home Page – Alberta Smart Cities Alliance. 

 

Reviewed by and Approved for Submission to Council 

 

Reviewed by: _________________________________________ 

 

Financial Review by: ___________________________________ 

_________________________________ 
Chief Administrative Officer 

 





 

Council Meeting Agenda 

Background Information 

W:\11-05 Council Meeting Documents\Background Information\2023\03.1 Mar 14 Regular\09.02 2023 Fall Rummage 

Sale Date.docx 

Date:  March 14, 2023      Agenda Item No: 9.02 

2023 Fall Rummage Sale Date  

Recommended Motion 

 

Council has the following options as a recommended motion: 

 

1. That Council confirm the traditional date (September 30th in 2023) for the Rummage 

Sale in the arena and inform Hanna Minor Hockey Association that the anticipated 

ice availability will be October 7th. 

2. That Council Inform the Hospital Auxiliary that the arena will not be available the date 

of September 30th and request that they choose an alternative date or stay with the 

original date of September 30th with access only to the Curling Rink. 

 

Background 

 

Administration discussed with Council at the January 25, 2023, Council Information Meeting 

the opportunity to install the ice for the 2023/24 ice season one week earlier than normal 

which has been something that Hanna Minor Hockey has been requesting for several years. 

The Hanna Indoor Pro Rodeo Association has confirmed the 2023 date of their rodeo for the 

September 15th – 16th weekend which is the same weekend as 2022 but earlier than previous 

years when they were scheduled annually for the last weekend in September.  As a result, 

Administration saw this change of date as an opportunity to investigate the possibility of 

moving the fall rummage sale date up a week thus allowing the ice season to begin 1 week 

earlier than usual. 

With the start of minor hockey in the province occurring earlier in the fall (mid September) 

Hanna Minor Hockey has had to start training for their season in Drumheller and other 

communities where they were able to access ice time since the ice had not been installed in 

Hanna due to the timing of the Hanna Indoor Pro Rodeo and the annual fall rummage sale.  

The Association has requested earlier start times in Hanna for several years to reduce the 

cost and time of driving to other communities for try-outs and practices.  In addition to the 

inconvenience for the parents when these trips are being made to Drumheller it often sees 

the parents shopping in Drumheller whereas they may have spent those same funds at our 

local Hanna businesses.  



 

 

In the past, previous Councils have determined that even though it was not ideal for the ice 

users the Hanna Indoor Pro Rodeo and the fall Rummage Sale were important community 

events and were not prepared to request that those associations change their dates. This 

year with the Rodeo moving up to mid September Administration reached out to the Hospital 

Auxiliary Chair in November of 2022 to see if they would be willing to move their fall 

rummage sale date up to September 23rd versus September 30th.  The Hospital Auxiliary 

Chair has indicated that they do not want to move their date up as a significant number of 

their patrons receive support payments at the end of the month and if the date is moved up 

a week these patrons may not have funds to spend at the rummage sale. Recently the 

Rummage Sale Chair has requested a signed rental agreement which includes the date of 

September 30th as the fall date for the rummage sale.  If this date is agreed to it means that 

the ice for the season will not be ready until October 7th whereas if the fall rummage sale 

moved to September 23rd the ice season could begin on September 30th. 

Administration realizes that we are only talking about gaining 1 extra week for the minor 

hockey association start in Hanna by moving the fall rummage sale date to September 23rd 

from the preferred date of September 30th but both organizations are important to the Town 

of Hanna and to the community and Administration wants to reduce or eliminate hard 

feelings from either organization who have differing opinions on this issue. 

At the February 14, 2023, Council Meeting representatives of both organizations had an 

opportunity to present to Council the importance of their position on this issue and 

following these presentations Council passed a Resolution to Table a decision to the March 

14, 2023 Council Meeting. 

 

Communications 

 

Report highlights may be communicated through the Town of Hanna social media program. 

 

Financial Implications 

 

Operating: N/A Capital Cost: N/A 

Budget Available:  Budget Available:  

Unbudgeted Costs:  Unbudgeted Costs:  

Source of Funds:  Source of Funds:  

 

 

 



 

 

Policy and/or Legislative Implications 

 

N/A 

 

Attachments 

 

1. Presentation notes of February 14, 2023 from the Hospital Auxiliary 

2. Follow up notes to February 14, 2023 presentation from the Hospital Auxiliary 

 

Reviewed by and Approved for Submission to Council 

 

Reviewed by: _________________________________________ 

 

Financial Review by: ___________________________________ 

_________________________________ 
Chief Administrative Officer 

 













 

Council Meeting Agenda 

Background Information 

W:\11-05 Council Meeting Documents\Background Information\2023\03.1 Mar 14 Regular\09.03 Palliser Intermunicipal 

Subdivision and Appeal Board Appointment.docx 

Date:  March 14, 2023      Agenda Item No: 9.03 

Palliser Intermunicipal Subdivision & Development Appeal 

Board - Appointment  

Recommended Motion 

 

That Council appoint Mr. Chris Warwick to the Palliser Intermunicipal Subdivision & 

Development Appeal Board for a three-year term ending February 28, 2026, and further that 

Council accept the resignation of Chris Warwick as a member of the Town of Hanna 

Municipal Planning Commission effective February 22, 2023.   

 

Background 

 

Palliser Regional Municipal Services (PRMS) and its members saw the need to establish an 

Intermunicipal Subdivision and Development Appeal Board.   PRMS has established an 

Intermunicipal Subdivision and Development Appeal Board and serves as the coordinator 

for the program including the arrangement of necessary training, assignments of Board 

Members and Clerks and any administration required.  Costs for the municipalities are 

detailed in the Schedule of Fees and municipalities are responsible for all costs of an appeal 

within their jurisdiction. 

 

Council at their May 10, 2020 Meeting passed a Resolution that the Town of Hanna enter into 

the Palliser Intermunicipal Subdivision and Development Appeal Board Agreement which 

allows the Town of Hanna to participate in the Palliser Intermunicipal Subdivision and 

Development Appeal Board. Secondly, at that meeting Council passed all three readings of 

Bylaw 1007-2020, the Palliser Intermunicipal Subdivision and Development Appeal Board 

Bylaw.  

 

Mr. Chris Warwick has taken the designated Subdivision and Development Appeal Board 

Training and has been requested by PRMS to join the Palliser Intermunicipal Subdivision and 

Appeal Board.  To do that Mr. Warwick is required to resign from the Town of Hanna 

Municipal Planning Commission as Municipal Planning Commission Members are not 

eligible to become members of an SDAB.  Mr. Warwick resigned from the Town of Hanna 

Municipal Planning Commission the their February 22, 2023 Meeting. Mr. Warwick also 

requires an appointment from the Town of Hanna to the Palliser Intermunicipal Subdivision 

& Development Appeal Board.   



 

 

Mr. Warwick indicated that he has enjoyed his time on the Town of Hanna Municipal Planning 

Commission. 

 

Administration will begin the recruitment process for a new member to the MPC to fill this 

vacancy. 

  

Communications 

 

Report highlights may be communicated through the Town of Hanna social media program. 

 

Financial Implications 

 

Operating: N/A Capital Cost: N/A 

Budget Available:  Budget Available:  

Unbudgeted Costs:  Unbudgeted Costs:  

Source of Funds:  Source of Funds:  

 

 

Policy and/or Legislative Implications 

 

1. Palliser Intermunicipal Subdivision and Development Appeal Board Agreement 

 

Attachments 

 

1. Chris Warwick – Letter of Resignation – Town of Hanna Municipal Planning Commission 

 

Reviewed by and Approved for Submission to Council 

 

Reviewed by: _________________________________________ 

 

Financial Review by: ___________________________________ 

_________________________________ 
Chief Administrative Officer 



Chris Warwick 

902 Argue Drive 

Hanna, AB, T0J 1P0 

February 25, 2023 

Kyle Olsen 

Board Chair 

Municipal Planning Commission 

Hanna, AB 

 

Dear Kyle Olsen: 

Please accept my official letter of resignation as a member of the Town of Hanna Municipal Planning 

Commission. I will not be able to continue as a M.P.C. board member as I will be sitting on the Palliser 

Regional Municipal Services ISDAB, as you are aware the Municipal Government Act does not allow a 

person to sit on both boards. 

My last day at Municipal Planning Commission will be March 14, 2023, the next Town of Hanna Council 

meeting.  

It has been my honour and pleasure to serve as a member of M.P.C. 

Yours Truly, 

 

Chris Warwick 



 

Council Meeting Agenda 

Background Information 

W:\11-05 Council Meeting Documents\Background Information\2023\03.1 Mar 14 Regular\10.01 Public Hearing - Bylaw 

1030-2023.docx 

Date:  March 14, 2023      Agenda Item No: 10.01 

Public Hearing - Bylaw 1030-2023 Advertising Bylaw 

Background  

 

At the February 14th Council Meeting, Council authorized that a Public Hearing for Bylaw 

1030-2023 Advertising Bylaw to be held on March 14, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the Town Office 

Council Chambers to allow any person who claims that he/she will be affected prejudicially 

by Bylaw No. 1030-2023, an opportunity to be heard by Council.   The notice of the public 

hearing was advertised in the February 22, 2023 issue of the Hanna Herald and the March 2, 

2023 issue of the East Central Review in addition to being advertised through the Town of 

Hanna e-news and social media program.   

 

The agenda and explanation of the Rules of Procedure for the Public Hearing are provided. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Mayor - Open Public Hearing – 7:00 p.m. 

 

2. Explanation of The Rules of Procedure - Mayor  

 

3. Explanation of the Purpose of the Public Hearing - Administrator 

a. Bylaw 1030-2023 – Advertising Bylaw  

 

4. Applicant 

 

5. Those in Support  

 

6. Those Opposed 

 

7. Letters to be Read into the Record (if any) 

 

8. Applicant - Closing Remarks  

 

9. Mayor – Close Public Hearing 

 

 

 



 

 

THE RULES OF PROCEDURE  

 

There will be an explanation of the purpose this Public Hearing given by Administration. 

 

The Town of Hanna as the applicant for the proposed Advertising Bylaw will be given 

opportunity to explain their reasons for having this Bylaw.  Before the hearing concludes the 

applicant will be given an opportunity to make some closing remarks. 

 

Any person present who wishes to address the Public Hearing either in opposition or support 

may do so.  We will ask all of those present who wish to make a presentation to give us your 

name, who you represent and whether you support or oppose the proposed Bylaw.  A list 

will be prepared so that we can call you forward to make your presentation.  All 

presentations made to Council will be restricted to 5 minutes.  Your cooperation in affording 

everyone an opportunity to make their views known is sincerely appreciated. 

 

No discussions will be permitted between those making presentations.  Only the Councillors 

will be permitted to ask questions of the presenter for points of clarification. 

 

The purpose of the Public Hearing is for the Council of the Town of Hanna to gather 

information regarding the proposed Advertising Bylaw and to be able to consider all opinions 

when deciding whether the proposed amendments should be put in place. 

 

Policy and/or Legislative Implications 

 

1. Municipal Government Act – Sections 230, 606. 

 

Attachments 

 

N/A 

 

Reviewed by and Approved for Submission to Council 

 

 

_________________________________ 
Chief Administrative Officer 



 

Council Meeting Agenda 

Background Information 

w:\11-05 council meeting documents\background information\2023\02.1 feb 14 regular\10.03 bylaw 1030-2023 - 

advertising bylaw.docx 

 

Date:  March 14, 2023      Agenda Item No: 10.02 

Bylaw 1030-2023 Advertising Bylaw 

Recommended Motion 

 

That Council give second reading to Bylaw 1030-2023, Advertising Bylaw. 

 

That Council give third reading to Bylaw 1030-2023, Advertising Bylaw. 

   

Background 

With the announcement that the Hanna Herald will be discontinuing their print copy as of 

February 22, 2023 Administration has investigated the advertising options available to the 

Town to legally meet the Advertising requirements for Statutory Notices.  

Under Section 606 of the Municipal Government Council must give notice of certain bylaws, 

resolutions, meetings, elections, notice of nomination day, notice of advance votes, public 

hearings, or other things by advertising in a newspaper or other publication circulating in the 

area, mailing or delivering a notice to every residence in the affected area or by another 

method provided for in a bylaw under Section 606.1 of the Municipal Government Act.  

Section 606.1 was added as an option to Municipalities several years ago in an attempt to 

reduce the print cost of advertising to municipalities and to recognize the more modern 

methods that people were choosing to find out their municipal information.  Section 606.1 

states that Council may by bylaw provide for one or more methods, which may include 

electronic means, for advertising proposed bylaws, resolutions, meetings, public hearings 

and other things referred to in Section 606. Although this has been an option for several 

years Administration has not brought forward a request to create an Advertising Bylaw 

under this Section as the Town has wanted to provide support to the local Hanna Herald 

Business.  

With the move to a digital presence and no print presence through the Hanna Herald after 

February 22, 2023, Administration is recommending having Council approve an Advertising 

Bylaw. This bylaw basically outlines various alternative methods of advertising that Council 

is satisfied that will reach the attention of substantially all resident in the area to which the 

bylaw, resolution or other thing relates or in which the meeting or hearing is to be held.  The 

alternative methods Administration has presented in this bylaw include the following: 



 

 

1. Electronically by posting the compete notice of the proposed bylaw, resolution or 

other thing for which the meeting or hearing is to be held predominantly on the 

Town of Hanna official website (www.hanna.ca) for at least 14 days prior to that 

events: and/or 

2. Electronically by posting the notice prominently on any of the Town of Hanna’s 

official social media sites; and/or 

3. Published in a local weekly newspaper; and/or 

4. Having hardcopies available at the Town Office for viewing by the public; and/or 

5. Posting the notice prominently on the bulletin board provided for that purpose in 

the following municipal facilities; Town Administration Office; and/or 

6. By referring interested parties to the Town’s website for more comprehensive 

details of the bylaw, resolution, meeting, or public hearing as required in the Act; 

and/or 

7. By post mail; and/or 

8. By insert into the Town’s Utility Bills; and/or 

9. By the Town of Hanna email Newsletter Subscription.  

Administration is working on a full advertising plan which is anticipated to be presented and 

discussed with Council at their February 22, 2023, Council Information Meeting. This plan will 

include advertising of all statutory notices as well as events, programs and activities being 

hosted by the Town of Hanna or in partnership with local community groups/organizations. 

Communications 

 

The public hearing will be advertised and held on March 14, 2023, as required by the 

Municipal Government Act. The hearing provided any affected persons an opportunity to 

express their concerns to Council. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Financial Implications 

 

Operating:  Capital Cost:  

http://www.hanna.ca/


 

 

There are no significant financial implications of the proposal. 

Policy and/or Legislative Implications 

 

1. Municipal Government Act – Section 606. 

 

Attachments 

 

1. Municipal Government Act – Section 606. 

2. Bylaw 1030-2023 Advertising Bylaw 

 

Reviewed by and Approved for Submission to Council 

 

Reviewed by:  

 

Financial Review by: ___________________________________ 

_________________________________ 
Chief Administrative Officer 

Budget Available:  Budget Available:  

Unbudgeted Costs:  Unbudgeted Costs:  

Source of Funds:  Source of Funds:  











TOWN OF HANNA 
PROVINCE OF ALBERTA 

BY-LAW 1030-2023 
 
 
 A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF HANNA, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, TO 
ESTABLISH ALERNATE METHODS FOR ADVERTISING STATUTORY NOTICES. 
 
 WHEREAS pursuant to Section 606 of the Municipal Government Act, council 
must give notice of certain bylaws, resolutions, meetings, elections, notice of nomination 
day, notice of advance votes, public hearings or other things by advertising in a newspaper 
or other publication circulating in the area, mailing or delivering a notice to every residence 
in the affected area or by another method provided for in a bylaw under the Municipal 
Government Act Section 606.1; 
 
 AND WHEREAS pursuant to Section 606.1(1) of the Municipal Government Act, a 
council may, by bylaw, provide for one or more methods, which may include electronic 
means, for advertising proposed bylaws, resolutions, meetings, public hearings and other 
things referred to in Section 606;   
 
 AND WHEREAS Council is satisfied that the advertising method for public 
notification set out in this Bylaw is likely to bring matters advertised by that method to the 
attention of substantially all residents in the area to which the bylaw, resolution or other 
thing relates or in which the meeting or hearing is to be held. 
 
 AND WHEREAS notice of a public hearing for this bylaw held on March 14, 2023 
has been given in accordance with Section 606(2) of the Municipal Government Act;  
 
 NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HANNA ENACTS AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
 
PART l BYLAW TITLE 
 
1. This bylaw shall be known as the “Advertising Bylaw”. 
 
 
PART ll DEFINITIONS  
 
2.1 In this Bylaw, words shall have the same meanings as in the Municipal 

Government Act except as otherwise defined below: 
 

(a)  "Council" means the municipal council of the Town of Hanna; and; 
 
(b)  "Town” means Town of Hanna; 
 
(c) “Municipality” means the municipal corporation of the Town of Hanna; 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



Town of Hanna 
Bylaw 1030-2023 
Page…2 
 

PART lll ADVERTISING METHODS 
 
Any public notice required to be advertised under section 606 of the Municipal 
Government Act of a bylaw, resolution, meeting, public hearing or other thing may be 
given, in accordance with the timelines prescribed in section 606,  
 
3.1 Electronically by posting the complete notice of the proposed bylaw, resolution or 

other thing for which the meeting or hearing is to be held prominently on the Town 
of Hanna official website www.hanna.ca for at least fourteen days prior to that 
event; and/or  

 
3.2 Electronically by posting the notice prominently on any of the Town of Hanna’s 

official social media sites; and/or 
 
3.3 Published in a local weekly newspaper; and/or 
 
3.4 By having hardcopies available at the Town Hall for viewing by the public; and/or.  
 
3.5 By posting the notice prominently on the bulletin board provided for that purpose 

in the following municipal facilities; Town Hall Administration Office; and/or  
 
3.6 By referring interested parties to the Town’s website for more comprehensive 

details of the bylaw, resolution, meeting or public hearing as required in the Act; 
and/or 

 
3.7 By post mail; and/or 
 
3.8 By insert in the Town’s utility bills; and/or 
 
3.9 By the Town of Hanna email Newsletter Subscription. 
 
 
PART lV SEVERABILITY   
 
If any section or parts of the bylaw are found in any court of law to be illegal or beyond the 
power of Council to enact such Section or parts shall be deemed to be severable and all 
other Sections or parts of the bylaw shall be deemed to be separate and independent from 
and to be enacted as such.  
 
 

PART V REVIEW AND ENACTMENT 

5.1 This bylaw shall come into effect as of the date of final reading. 

 
READ A FIRST TIME THIS 14th DAY OF FEBRUARY 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.hanna.ca/


Town of Hanna 
Bylaw 1030-2023 
Page…3 
 

         
    Mayor Danny Povaschuk 
 
 
         
    Chief Administrative Officer 
    Kim Neill  
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING HELD THIS 14TH DAY OF MARCH 2023. 
 
 
READ A SECOND TIME THIS 14TH DAY OF MARCH 2023. 
 
 
READ A THIRD TIME AND FINALLY PASSED THIS 14th DAY OF MARCH 2023. 
 
 
 
         
    Mayor Danny Povaschuk 
 
 
         
    Chief Administrative Officer 
    Kim Neill 
 



 

Council Meeting Agenda 

Background Information 

W:\11-05 Council Meeting Documents\Background Information\2023\03.1 Mar 14 Regular\11.00 Council Reports & 

Roundtable .docx 

Date: March 14, 2023     Agenda Item No:  11.00 

Council Reports & Roundtable 

Recommended Motion 

 

That Council accepts the Council Reports for information. 

 

Background 

 

This portion of the agenda allows Council members to provide written or verbal reports to 

update other members of Council with information resulting from meetings they have 

attended since the previous Council meeting.   

 

Council members are encouraged to ask questions or seek clarification on any information 

presented. 

 

Communications 

 

The highlights of the reports may be communicated through the Town of Hanna Social Media 

programs. 

 

Financial Implications 

 

 

Policy and/or Legislative Implications 

 

N/A 

 

 

 

Operating: N/A Capital Cost: N/A 

Budget Available:  Budget Available:  

Unbudgeted Costs:  Unbudgeted Costs:  

Source of Funds:  Source of Funds:  



 

 

Attachments 

 

1. Mayor Povaschuk   

2. Councillor Beaudoin 

3. Councillor Crowle 

4. Councillor Murphy 

5. Councillor Olsen 

6. Councillor Thuroo 

7. Councillor Warwick 

 

Reviewed by and Approved for Submission to Council 

 

Reviewed by: _________________________________________ 

 

Financial Review by: ___________________________________ 

_________________________________ 
Chief Administrative Officer 



COUNCIL REPORTS & ROUNDTABLE 
 

Council Date: MARCH 14, 2023   
Prepared by: Mayor Danny Povaschuk   

 
Meeting:     HANNA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
Location: BUSINESS HUB 

Date and Time:   FEB 21, 2023  1:00 p.m.  
INCLUDED IN HONORARIUM 

 
 
Meeting:     HENRY KROEGER REGIONAL WATER COMMISSION  

Location: SPECIAL AREAS YOUNGSTOWN  
Date and Time:   FEB 21, 2023  7:00 p.m. 

HENRY KROEGER COVERS HONORARIUM  
 
 

Meeting:  TOWN OF HANNA INFO SESSION  
Location:  TOWN OFFICE 

Date & Time:  FEB 22, 2023   8:30 a.m. 
INCLUDED IN HONORARIUM 

 
 
Meeting:  LAND USE BYLAW REVIEW – OPEN HOUSE  

Location:  HANNA COMMUNITY CENTRE 
Date & Time:  FEB 23, 2023   5:00 p.m. 

INCLUDED IN HONORARIUM 
 
 

Meeting:  WESTVIEW COOP GAS BAR GRAND OPENING 
Location:  COOP GAS BAR HANNA 

Date & Time:  MARCH 5, 2023   1:00 p.m. 
PRIZE DRAW  
INCLUDED IN HONORARIUM 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 



COUNCIL REPORT 
Council Date: Mar 14, 2023 @ 6 pm 

Prepared by Sandra Beaudoin 
 

MEETINGS ATTENDED: 
Meeting: Lynks Presentation Re:  HUB future  
Location: SAB Board Room  
Date & Time: Feb 14, 2023  1 pm  
Doray Veno & Tammy McMillan presented to SAB, Hanna Town Councillors (who were able to attend) & CAO.  Future of 
the HUB was discussed & the funding proposed to keep it operational.  If the HUB does not remain, Harvest Sky 
Economic Dev. & Mark Nikota (4 days/week), & Chamber will remain (a couple days/week).  A SAB member indicated a 
potential for office space rental opportunity.  The number of activities the HUB was involved in & those who were 
helped by the Concierge & Lynks employee (at front desk).  
 
Meeting: Council Meeting  
Location: Council Chambers  
Date & Time: Feb 14, 2023  6 pm  
Harvest Sky Animal Rescue Society Presentation to update activity & Budget.  Request for additional funding. 
Hanna Auxiliary Presentation listing items purchased over the years for the Hospital.  Requested fall Rummage sale to 
remain the same to accommodate clients who receive assistance cheques at the end of the month.  Moving would be 
detrimental to the revenue for the Rummage Sale. 
Hanna Minor Hockey Presentation is requesting to start 1 week earlier than normal requesting Rummage Sale to move 
up 1 week so they don’t have to drive to Drum for their kids to practice.  Discussed shopping out of Hanna during this 
time while in Drum.  Minor Hockey has helped & offered to help with the Rummage Sale should it move to 
accommodate Minor Hockey earlier start time. 
Hanna RCMP Detachment Presentation.  Indicated the work their members have been doing in the community.  After 
hearing of Town Staff having to escort unruly parents (opposition) from the Arena, I asked if their members could have a 
presence at the Arena later Friday/Saturday nights around 8-9 pm to perhaps discourage poor behaviour by the 
spectators. 
Hanna Farmers Market request to remain the same as 2022.  Vote passed to support this.   
Rummage Sale Date tabled.  The Town could change the date for the Rummage Sale regardless of their request to not 
change. 
Town Entrance Sign was donated to Friends of Calgary Flames for Lanny McDonald’s Birthday.  I mentioned, this group 
could most likely afford to purchase the sign from the Town but we are donating it where we could strongly suggest the 
group to make a donation to one of the groups asking Council for more money eg. BCAnimal Shelter or the Farmers 
Market, etc.   
Land Use Bylaw Open House Feb 23 @ 5 pm.  I would only be able to attend for 1 hr due to an EOEP Course I am taking 
Busy meeting with lots of discussion. 
 
Meeting: EOEP Municipal Finance Zoom Course 
Location: Zoom  
Date & Time: Feb 16, 2023  6-8 pm 
Setting the Strategic Context 
 
Meeting: Council Info Session  
Location: Council Chambers   
Date & Time: Feb 22, 2023  8:30 am  
 
Meeting: Municipal Planning Commission  
Location: Council Chambers  
Date & Time: Feb 22, 2023  12:30 am 
Review a Municipal development permit requesting change from a multi-use to a single-family home. 
 



Meeting: Land Use Bylaw Open House 
Location: Community Center 
Date & Time: Feb 23, 2023  5-6 pm  
Lots of people attending & asking questions.  Some appeared to be there for a different purpose taking advantage of a 
large gathering for a different purpose other than Land Use Bylaw.  Many questions & referring many to read the 
information provided by Palliser Municipal.  Some are looking for things in the Bylaw related to “15 Minute Cities” which 
are not there.  Thorhild County was also referenced & they appear to have a Bylaw proposal for an Urban municipality 
not the Rural Municipality they are.  Best turn out Palliser has ever had.  Information available was handed to those 
asking questions who didn’t want to read the display boards. 
 
Meeting: EOEP Municipal Finance Zoom Course 
Location: Zoom  
Date & Time: Feb 23, 2023  6-8 pm 
Financial Planning Overview 
 
Meeting: EOEP Municipal Finance Zoom Course 
Location: Zoom  
Date & Time: Mar 2, 2023  6-8 pm 
Revenue & Funding 
 
Meeting: EOEP Municipal Finance Zoom Course 
Location: Zoom  
Date & Time: Mar 9, 2023  6-8 pm 
Monitoring & Evaluation Final module 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS:  
Meeting:  Harvest Sky AGM Location: HUB   Date & Time: Mar 14, 2023 10 am 
Meeting:    Council Meeting Location:   Council Chamber Date & Time:   Mar 14, 2023 6 pm 
Meeting: PACE Community Engagement Location: 6oom   Date & Time: Mar 14, 2023 6-8 pm 
Meeting: Chamber AGM  Location: HUB   Date & Time: Mar 22, 2023 7 pm 
Meeting: Council Emergency Training Location:  ?   Date & Time: Mar 23, 2023 ? 
Meeting: Lynks Volunteer  Location: Lynks   Date & Time: Mar 23, 2023 12-1pm 
  Connector Mtg 
Meeting: Judge 4H Public    Speaking  Location: Community Center Date & Time: Mar 26, 2023 10 am 
Meeting: AM Pres Summit Location: Edmonton  Date & Time: Mar 29, 2023  
Meeting: AM Muni Caucus Location: Edmonton  Date & Time: Mar 30-31, 2023 
Meeting: Council Meeting Location: Council Chamber Date & Time: Apr 11 2023 6 pm 
 
 

 



COUNCIL REPORTS & ROUNDTABLE 
 

Council Date:  March 14, 2023 
 

Prepared by:  Fred Crowle   
 
 

Upcoming Meetings: 
 

 
Meeting:       Regular Council Meeting 
Location:      Town Council Chambers  

Date & Time:     March 14, 2023        6:00 p.m. 
 

 
Meeting:       Hanna & District Chamber of Commerce  
Location:      Business Hub 

Date & Time:     March 17, 2023   7:00 p.m. 
 

 
Meeting:       Big Country Waste Commission   

Location:      Youngstown Special Areas Shop 
Date & Time:     March 22, 2023        7:00 p.m. 
 

 
Meeting:       Municipal Emergency Officials Course   

Location:      Town Office 
Date & Time:     March 23, 2023   8:30 a.m.  
 

 
Meeting:       Council Information Meeting   

Location:      Town Office 
Date & Time:     March 29, 2023   8:30 a.m. 
 

 
Meeting:       Veterans Memorial Highway Association   

Location:      Brooks Legion Hall 
Date & Time:     April 21, 2023   11:00 a.m. 
 

Tour of the JBS Food Canada facility is planned. 
Minister of Transportation is invited to attend the tour and meeting. 



COUNCIL REPORTS & ROUNDTABLE  
Council Date: March 14, 2023  

Prepared by: Councillor Sandra Murphy  
  

Meeting:   Town Council Meeting  
Location:   Council Chambers  
Date and Time:  March 14, 2023  6 pm  
  

Meetings/Events/Training attended February 15 – March14, 2023:  
  

Event:  Acadia Foundation Meeting 
Location:  Hanna Seniors Lodge 
Date & Time:  February 21, 10 am  
Comments: New CAO Shelaine Woods has resigned after 2 months; she has been recruited by the 
 Oyen Hospital to become Manager.  Though it is a loss for the Acadia Foundation, it is a 
 huge gain for the Oyen Hospital.  A new position ad has been posted.  A proposed 
 Supportive Living Level 3 at the Oyen Seniors Lodge has begun; if successful, the 
 Hanna Lodge will be next on the list!  This would be a significant improvement to assist 
 seniors who should not be placed in Long Term Care, but are no longer considered 
 “independent”.  More to come! 
 
Event:  Town Information Session  
Location:  Council Chambers 

Date & Time:  February 22, 8:30 am 
Comments: Reviewed advertisement options due to the closure of Hanna Herald paper print.  

Coffee Break and ECA Review are recommended options. 
 
Event:  Hanna Library Board Meeting  
Location:  Hanna Library 
Date & Time:  February 23, 4:30 pm  
Comments: Meeting to discuss confidential personnel issues; Jenn Steinbrecker has been 

Appointed Interim Director for the next few months, while the Director is on leave. 
Negotiations underway to have the PrairieLand School Division along with Project 
Reach utilize space in the Library for a special schooling program.   

 

Event:  Hanna Library Board Meeting  
Location:  Hanna Library 
Date & Time:  March 13, 4:30 pm  
Comments: TBA 

 

UPCOMING EVENTS/MEETINGS/TRAINING: 

Event:  Municipal Emergency Officials Course 
Location:  Council Chambers 

Date & Time:  Tentative – March 23, 2023  9 am  
 
Event:  Acadia Foundation Meeting  
Location:  Consort 
Date & Time:  March 28, 10 am 
 

 



COUNCIL REPORTS & ROUNDTABLE 
 
Council Date: March 14, 2023 
Prepared by: Councilor Kyle Olsen  
 
 
Meeting:     Council Info Session 
Location: Council Chambers 
Date & Time: Feb 22, 8:30 AM 
 
Quick update from the CAO and discussion on the advertising plan bylaw. 
 
Meeting:     MPC 
Location: Council Chambers 
Date & Time: Feb 22, 12:35 PM 
 
Approve a subdivision and consolidation in the industrial area. 
 
Meeting:     Land Use Bylaw Open House 
Location: Community Centre 
Date & Time: Feb 23, 5:00 PM 
 
Really good engagement, some good questions. 
 
 



  

Town of Hanna Council Reports & 
Roundtable 2023 

  
                              Council Meeting Date: February 14th, 2023        
                              Prepared by: Councillor, Angie Warwick  

  
Meeting:   Business Hub Transition Funding Meeting  
                   (Special Areas Board Room) 

Date: February 14th, 2023 

Time: 1:00-2:30 PM 

 

Meeting:  Council Meeting  

Date: February 14th, 2023 

Time: 6:00 PM 

 

Meeting: C.F. Meridian Investment Review Board Meeting 

Date: Thursday February 16th, 2023 

Time: 8:00-10:30 AM 

 

Meeting: C.F. Meridian: Role of A Board Chair 

Date: Tuesday February 21st, 2023 

Time: 6:00-8:00 PM 

*Notes Attached 

 

Meeting: Council Information Meeting 

Date: Wednesday February 22nd, 2023 

Time: 8:00 AM 

 

 



Meeting: Alberta Municipalities: Local Governance in Alberta; Principles, Options, and                                                                     
Recommendations (this will be the discussion paper at the ABmunis President’s Summit) 

Dr. Sandeep Agrawal and Cody Gretzinger 

Date: Thursday February 23rd, 2023 

Time: 3:00 PM 

*Notes Attached 

 

Meeting: Town of Hanna Open House: Land Use Bylaw 

Date: Thursday February 23rd, 2023 

Time: 5:00-8:00 PM 

 

Meeting: Digital Workshop-The Harvest Sky Hub 

Date: Wednesday, February 28th, 2023 

Time: 9:00 AM 

 

Meeting: C.F. Meridian-Emergent Board Meeting (TEAMS) 

Date: Wednesday March 1st, 2023 

Time: 1:30 PM 

 

Meeting: AJTMA Board Meeting 

Date: Tuesday, March 7th, 2023 

Time: 6:00-8:00 PM 

 

Meeting: Harvest Sky AGM 

Date: Tuesday March 14th, 2023 

Time: 10:00 AM 

 

 

 



Meeting: Council Meeting 

Date: Tuesday March 14th, 2023 

Time: 6:00 PM 

 

  

 
Meeting:  Palliser Economic Partnership  
Date:  Friday March 24, 2023  
 

Meeting:  Presidents’ Summit  
Date:  Wednesday March 29, 2023  
 

Meeting:  Municipal Leaders Caucus  
Date:  Thursday March 30, 2023  
 
Celebration 
Sunday April 2nd, 2023 
ALBERTA COUNTRY MUSIC AWARDS 
 

 



February 23, 2023   

Local Government in Alberta: Principle OpƟons and RecommendaƟons 

Opened by: Cathy Heron, Alberta MunicipaliƟes, an organizaƟon that advocates on behalf of more than 
250 urban municipaliƟes in the province, has commissioned several reports to address concerns.  They 
were tasked to assess the current state of Alberta’s local governance model and invesƟgate if changes to 
government structure might offer some remedy to the deficiencies uncovered in our assessment. 
Accordingly, the report aims to do the following:  

1) provide conceptual tools to understand local government structure. 

 2) impart a set of principles to guide strategic efforts; 

3) evaluate exisƟng regional governance in Alberta; and 

 4) offer several restructuring suggesƟons for Alberta MunicipaliƟes to consider in consultaƟon with 
municipaliƟes and to advocate for the province to act on those they wish to pursue. 

Presented by: Dr. Sandeep Agrawal and Cody Gretzinger 

Future of Municipal Government 

 InvesƟgate current state and model of Alberta Governance 
 InvesƟgate change to government structure -deficiencies uncovered.  
 Alberta MunicipaliƟes are facing challenges-aging, slow growth, financial constraints pandemics 

etc. 

Viable-A condiƟon in which the local government can provide service. 

a. CriƟcal mass 
b. Effect service provision 
c. PoliƟcal representaƟon 

Any region under the populaƟon of 3000 may not have the base.  

LegiƟmate-mean how righƞul is the government system. 

a. Legal 
b. Takes jusƟfiable acƟons. 
c. Credible 
d. Supported by its ciƟzens. 

Good Government Principles 

1. Efficiency-cost, economies of scale, reducing externaliƟes. 
2. Capacity-EffecƟveness, competence, collaboraƟon, autonomy, sustainability 
3. Accountability-Integrity, transparency, independent over5sight 
4. Accessibility-direct democracy 
5. Responsiveness  

 



FragmentaƟon VS ConsolidaƟon 

FragmentaƟon -many units within the geographical area 

o Powers and responsibiliƟes are distributed verƟcally along two or more Ɵers. 

ConsolidaƟon-means fewer governmental units within a geographic area 

Governance OpƟons 

1) Intermunicipal CollaboraƟon Frameworks 
2) Amalgamated MunicipaliƟes 
3) Specialized MunicipaliƟes 
4) Growth Management Boards 
5) Regional Service Commissions 
6) Regional Districts (BriƟsh Columbia) 
7) Two-Tiered Government (BriƟsh Columbia) 

Alberta’s Governance Model 

1. Two deficiencies are in the system=cost & capacity 
2. Amalgamated MunicipaliƟes  

Alberta’s OpƟons 

DisrupƟve and Risky-Regional Districts/Two-Ɵered Government 

Complementary and Incremental-Incremental collaboraƟon frameworks/growth management 
boards/regional service commissions 

 A one size models does not work for all. 
 Strengthen the currently exisƟng government model in Alberta through  

ICF’s, growth management and regional service commissions. 
 Strengthen and expand the currently available dispute resoluƟon mechanisms. 

 
Q & A 

 PersonaliƟes differences must be dissolved through democracy and collaboraƟon. 
 Government structures must be resilient enough to persevere when concepts change. 
 OECD has some informaƟon coming out that talks about decentralizaƟon which helps rural 

areas, which disrupts personal connecƟons and Ɵes that you have with the Councillors and 
administrators. 

 How are we defining “Small Remote” and how is that different from “Regions Outside Metro 
Areas”. Just populaƟon?......it meant around the metro area. Small remote is remote and has no 
connecƟng areas. 

 The current government has excluded revenue-sharing agreements (RSAs) from ICFs. Do you feel 
that permiƫng municipaliƟes to negoƟate RSAs would address some of the inequaliƟes between 
neighboring municipaliƟes without going down the amalgamaƟon route? 



 PosiƟve and negaƟves in every model although there was not enough depth to address all the 
negaƟves. 

 

 

 

 

 



February 21, 2023 (By: Angie Warwick)     
(Lawyer)Troy Dungate: tdungate@hotmail.com 

 

 THE ROLE OF THE CHAIR 
Being an effecƟve Chair: 

 Project energy 
 Be engaged. 
 Have the Ɵme and energy. 
 Have a vision for the organizaƟon. 
 Being knowledgeable about issues that surround the non-profit organizaƟon and the region. 
 Prepare to put your own views aside to represent the democraƟc views of the Board. 
 Having a good leadership and interpersonal skills 

Chair “more” than chairing the meeƟng. 

 Responsible for creaƟng a posiƟve climate between the board and ExecuƟve Director. 

Ensuring: 

 Openness 
 Candor 
 PosiƟve energy engine room 
 Commitment to the mission of the organizaƟon 
 Fiduciary duty 
 Skills and diligence 
 ResponsibiliƟes for Board members 
 Chair is a key person who keeps the circus in line. 

Types of Board Governance 

1. OperaƟonal 
a. Manages and governs. 
b. Relies on board members and volunteers to achieve aims. 

2. Management 
a. Has hired staff. 
b. Provides direct oversight into day to day operaƟons  

3. TradiƟonal 
a. Manages through commiƩee structure. 
b. Delegates duƟes to staff through board and commiƩee 

4. Policy 
a. Establish clear policy focus on ends. 
b. ExecuƟve director gives freedom to determine means 
c. ExecuƟve limitaƟons 

5. Results 
a. Clear vision 
b. ExecuƟve Director given free hand. 
c. ExecuƟve director viewed as a Full partner. 



d. SubstanƟal influence over policy and direcƟon 
 
EffecƟve Governance-Board Excellence: 
 
BOARD 

Board focuses Ɵme and energy on board policy, guiding and direcƟng. 

 
CHAIR 

The chair gains no addiƟonal authority as an individual board member. 

The board has authority to as group. 

The board chair represents the boards decisions and reflects the voice of the enƟre board. 

 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

All major board communicaƟons flow through the chair to the execuƟve director and all maƩers of importance 
to the staff through the execuƟve. 

 

The SeparaƟon of roles ensures: 

o The curtailment of conflict of interest. 
o The ED is accountable for managing the corporaƟon as directed by the board. 
o Boards views can be objecƟvely communicated to management. 
o That the board can beƩer fulfill its regulatory requirements and mange risk. 
o The ED is effecƟvely guide and mentor in his/her performance. 

Dangers to Avoid as A Chair/ What Alarm Bells: 

o Lack of trust in ED 
o Lack of trust in Chair 
o Involvement in operaƟons 
o Overly Dominant Chair and vice versa (ED that runs the show) 
o Founders Syndrome-have been their too long/know it all. 
o Avoiding conflict 

PosiƟve Climate and Performance Culture 

PosiƟve Climate-shared ideas, innovaƟon, respect, encouragement, support, appreciaƟon 

Performance Culture-Transforming individuals into a well-integrated team. 

 

The EffecƟve Chair/Overall AcƟviƟes 

 FacilitaƟon and group process 
 Planning and evaluaƟon 



 CommunicaƟon-email once/week or as necessary to communicate happenings. 
 RelaƟonship development and management 
 MeeƟng management 
 Teaching and supporƟng board members and execuƟve director-courses and allowances to moƟvate. 

AƩributers and Skills 

 CommunicaƟon, tact and diplomacy 
 Self awareness  
 ImparƟality 
 Authority and flexibility 
 Maturity 
 Group dynamic and interpersonal strength 

RelaƟonships 

 Board of Directors 
 Management and staff 
 Government, Public, Partners, and Other Stakeholders 
 Funders. 

Leaders in MeeƟngs 

 Make a decision. 
 Solve a problem. 
 Plan at the organizaƟonal meeƟng 
 Evaluate 

MeeƟng PreparaƟon 

 Prepare a proper agenda. 
 Provide Background material.  
 Address Fiduciary aspects. 
 Provide Plaƞorm for decision making. 

Nightmare meeƟngs-not producƟve or effecƟve 

EffecƟve meeƟngs-Timeframe/ParƟcipaƟon/Agenda Management/Decisions 

Chairing EffecƟve MeeƟngs-Call the meeƟng to order at set Ɵme/follow agenda/ encourage and equalize 
parƟcipaƟon/don’t get involved in debate/manage conflicts/clarify and rephrase points(common ground for 
decision making) 

Chairing EffecƟve MeeƟngs- Clarify and recap discussion/deal firmly with disrupƟons, frivolous debate and 
senseless delaying/keep board members on topic 

In Camera MeeƟngs- 

 Are they required? 
 Why and when should they be held? 
 Who will brief the execuƟve director? 
 How are decisions formalized aŌer the session? 



 

Minutes 

 Record the decisions. 
 Record follow up acƟons and responsibility. 
 Create a summary. 

Responding to the Media 

 The chair is the spokesperson 
 Establish communicaƟon protocols 
 Communicate procedure and responses to all board members 
 Board members should support communicaƟon----be very careful how to communicate with media, they 

are going to write what they want to any way! 

 

Other Challenges 

 ViolaƟon of in camera and closed session discussions 
 Split decisions 
 Conflict of interest 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 Alberta Japan Twinned Municipalities Association 

 
 
Proposed agenda. 

1. Call to order 7 PM 
 

2. Greet and welcome attendees. 
Jayne Pettifor, Roy Kariatsumari, Angie Warwick, Walter Preugschas, Joe Strojwas 

 
3.Review and adopt proposed agenda 
 
 

3. Review and adopt previous executive meeting. 
 

4. Business arising out of the minutes. 
 
A. Website-trying to re-establish who can manage the site and update it. 

 
 B. AJTMA AGM and conference 
  1. 2023 Jasper: Now open for registration May 12-14, 2023 (hosted in 2015) 
  2. 2024 Rocky 
  3. 2025…..looking for a community to accept this opportunity to host 
 
  C. Consul General Watabe 

1. Emperor's Birthday Celebration-Commended the Mayor of Hanna for attending 
                                                                -400 hundred people in attendance 

                                                -The venue was nice but preferred Consul General residence 
 
 
 D. Gov't funding- Minister of Culture: Jason Luan 

Jason Luan was sworn in Minister of Culture on October 24, 2022. 
 
 E. Mark Sakamoto stage play "Forgiveness" 
  Encourage anyone that can, to attend this production in Calgary at the Max Bell 
  March 7th-April 1, 2023 
 

5. New business-None 
 

6. Treasurer's report-Only 5 Communities have sent membership.  
 

                -Hanna has not sent their membership to date. 
 



                               -Bank Balance= $3771.00 
 

7. Next meeting date-April 4th, 2023 
 
     8. Adjournment: 8:00 PM 
 



 

Council Meeting Agenda 

Background Information 

W:\11-05 Council Meeting Documents\Background Information\2023\03.1 Mar 14 Regular\12.00 Correspondence 

Items.docx 

Date: March 14, 2023     Agenda Item No:  12.00 

Correspondence 

Recommended Motion 

 

That Council accepts Correspondence items 12.01 – 12.09 for information. 

 

Background 

 

Council is provided with various items of correspondence at each meeting for information.  

Correspondence may be in the form of a letter, note, newsletter, report or meetings minutes.  

Meeting minutes are most often from committees or boards that are affiliated with the Town 

but may not have an appointed representative. 

 

Correspondence items do not usually require a response from Council, however if there is 

an item that a Councillor would like to bring forward for action, a motion can be put on the 

floor at that time.   

 

Council members are encouraged to ask questions or seek clarification on any information 

presented. 

 

Communications 

 

Highlights of the correspondence reports may be communicated through the Town Social 

Medial Programs. 

 

Financial Implications 

 

 

 

Operating: N/A Capital Cost: N/A 

Budget Available:  Budget Available:  

Unbudgeted Costs:  Unbudgeted Costs:  

Source of Funds:  Source of Funds:  



 

 

Policy and/or Legislative Implications 

 

N/A 

 

Attachments 

 

1. Federal Electoral Boundaries Commission Revisions – East Central Alberta 

2. Town of Tofield – Camrose Casino Relocation 

3. Municipal Affairs – Budget 2023 

4. AM South Zone Update – January 2023 

5. Municipal Affairs – 2023 MSI-CCBF Allocation 

6. New Blood A Story of Recognition Hanna April 5, 2023 

7. Alberta Office of the Auditor General – Covid 19  in Continuing Care Centre – 

Report  

8. AHS Official Administrator – 90 Day Report 

9. Prairie Land Pride Newsletter – Volume 8 Issue 3 February 2023 

 

 

Reviewed by and Approved for Submission to Council 

 

Reviewed by: _________________________________________ 

 

Financial Review by: ___________________________________ 

_________________________________ 
Chief Administrative Officer 









ALBERTA 
MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

Office of the Minister 
MLA, Calgary-Shaw

320 Legislature Building, 10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta T5K 2B6 Canada Telephone 780-427-3744 Fax 780-422-9550

Classification: Protected A Classification: Protected A 

AR111005

Dear Chief Elected Officials:

My colleague, the Honourable Travis Toews, President of Treasury Board and Minister of
Finance, has tabled Budget 2023 in the Alberta Legislature. I am writing to share information 
with you about how Budget 2023 impacts municipalities.

Alberta’s government is helping to secure Alberta’s future by investing almost $1 billion to build 
stronger communities across our province. The Municipal Affairs budget reflects an overall
increase of $45.2 million from the previous budget. These investments will continue to support
municipalities in providing well-managed, collaborative, and accountable local government to
Albertans.

We have heard frequently how important it is for Alberta municipalities to secure reliable,
long-term funding for infrastructure and services in your communities. Through Budget 2023,
capital support for municipalities is being maintained with $485 million provided through the
Municipal Sustainability Initiative (MSI). In addition, we are doubling MSI operating funding to 
$60 million. The estimated 202 MSI allocations are available on the program website at 
www.alberta.ca/municipal-sustainability-initiative.aspx.

Next year, we will be introducing the Local Government Fiscal Framework (LGFF), an updated
framework that ties funding to provincial revenue changes, which will ensure sustainable 
funding levels for the province and allow municipalities to plan more effectively for the future.
The baseline funding amount for the LGFF will be $722 million in 2024/25. Furthermore, we 
heard your feedback and, subject to approval by the Legislature, are updating the legislation so
that this amount will increase or decrease at 100 per cent of the percentage change in provincial
revenues from three years prior, rather than 50 per cent as legislated. Based on the most
current financial data and subject to approval of the legislation, we anticipate funding for
municipalities will increase by 12.6 per cent to approximately $813 million for the 2025/26 fiscal 
year.

The federal Canada Community-Building Fund (CCBF), which provides infrastructure funding to
municipalities throughout the province, will see an increase of $11.1 million to Alberta. The
estimated 2023 CCBF allocations are available on the program website at
www.alberta.ca/canada-community-building-fund.aspx.

MSI and CCBF program funding is subject to the Legislative Assembly’s approval of
Budget 2023. Individual allocations and 2023 funding are subject to ministerial authorization 
under the respective program guidelines. Federal CCBF funding is also subject to confirmation 
by the Government of Canada. Municipalities can anticipate receiving letters confirming MSI
and CCBF funding commitments in April.

…/2 



Classification: Protected A

- 2 -

I am pleased to inform you that an additional $3 million in grant funding is being committed in 
support of local public library boards, which means an increase of at least five per cent for all 
library boards. This funding increase will help maintain the delivery of critical literacy and 
skill-building resources to Albertans. There will also be an increase of $800,000 in funding to the 
Land and Property Rights Tribunal to expand capacity for timely surface rights decisions. 

Additionally, Budget 2023 will provide an increase of $500,000 to provide fire services training 
grants. Public safety is always a priority, and while we respect that fire services is a municipal 
responsibility, our government recognizes that a strong provincial-municipal partnership remains
key to keeping Albertans safe.  

As we all look forward to the year ahead, I want to re-iterate that Alberta municipalities remain 
our partners in economic prosperity and in delivering the critical public services and 
infrastructure that Albertans need and deserve. Municipal Affairs remains committed to 
providing sustainable levels of capital funding, promoting economic development, and 
supporting local governments in the provision of programs and services.

Alberta’s economy has momentum, and we are focused on even more job creation and 
diversification as we continue to be the economic engine of Canada. At the same time, we 
recognize Albertans are dealing with the financial pressures of high inflation.

Budget 2023 will help grow our economy while also strengthening health care, improving public 
safety, and providing relief to Albertans through the inflation crisis. Alberta’s government will do 
its part by remaining steadfastly committed to responsible management, paying down the debt, 
and saving for tomorrow. 

With these priorities in mind, we will move forward together in fulfilling Alberta’s promise and 
securing a bright and prosperous future for Alberta families. 

Sincerely,

Rebecca Schulz
Minister
Rebecca Schulz

































 

Prairie Land Pride  1 

PRIDE 

PRAIRIE LAND  

Small schools preparing students for big futures. 

Volume 8, Issue 3 February 2023 Prairie Land Public School  Division                  

 

Coach John Armstrong is a staple with Youngstown School’s boys basketball program. Armstrong has volunteered with the 

school for over 35 years, in many different roles, however basketball is his passion. “I don’t know if you know this but … I don’t 

LOVE winning, but I HATE losing!” says Armstrong. “Coaching all these years has taught me how to be both a gracious winner 

and a gracious loser.” 

Dedicated Volunteers Inspire Prairie Land Students 



 

Prairie Land Pride  2 

V 
olunteers play a huge role at 

Youngstown School.  

“We have 4 teachers on 

staff who, with-

out volunteers, would be coaching and 

running all of our extra-curricular activi-

ties, something that is complete-

ly unsustainable,” explains principal 

Darren Jacobson. 

“Volunteers help to make many differ-

ent opportunities available, especially in 

a small school like Youngstown.” 

Many of Youngstown’s extra-

curricular activities are organized by 

volunteers, many of whom are extreme-

ly knowledgeable.  

“By having volunteers who are experi-

enced and experts in their field, we are 

able to properly train students in activi-

ties and subjects that they are interested 

in,” said Jacobson. 

Take, for example the school’s archery 

program—highly skilled volunteers 

have helped create an extremely popular 

program.  

“By having these successful programs, 

students take pride in the activities and 

sports they play and in turn, take pride 

in their school.” 

Youngstown also has a very successful   

basketball program thanks in part to 

John Armstrong who has been coaching 

in Youngstown since 1997.  

“John’s high expectations and respect 

amongst both staff and students have 

made our basketball program very suc-

cessful for the size of our school,” ex-

plains Jacobson.  

Armstrong actually started volunteer-

ing in 1987 when his children were stu-

dents at Youngstown. He has served as 

Kindergarten President, School Council 

Chair, Sr. Boys Basketball Coach,  

“I have remained volunteering after 

my children are grown and gone be-

cause I love the opportunity to engage 

with the young boys of our community 

and to be one of the positive influences 

in their formative years to give them life 

lessons through sports on how to be-

come better young men.” 

Jacobson commends Armstrong on his  

way with the students.  

“John has given all of our athletes a 

strong sense of athleticism as well as 

sportsmanship that is expected from 

every player on and off the court,” said 

Jacobson. 

Armstrong’s basketball team has noth-

ing but positive accolades for their 

coach. 

“John is the best coach I could ever 

ask for,” said Ethan Moggridge. 

“He’s strict but most importantly he is 

understanding. When you have a prob-

lem at home or school, or just issues in 

general, he won’t hesitate to talk with 

you about them.” 

In addition to teaching basketball 

skills, Armstrong teaches life lessons. 

“Through countless hours that John 

has spent coaching, he has taught many 

youth the importance of accountability, 

respect and sportsmanship,” said Garrett 

Garlock.  

Jacobson says John’s influence on 

school culture is amazing.  

“Students are proud to wear school 

spirit wear and call themselves Falcons 

knowing that we have very competitive 

and successful sports programs.” 

 After 35 years, Armstrong says he has 

too many favourite memories to mention. 

“My coaching has given me lots of 

opportunity to put our little school and 

community on the map provincially and 

to see the boys, the parents and the com-

munity come together and appreciate the 

effort and the excellence that I and the 

school expect is very, very gratifying. 

“The best part is having past student 

athletes, parents both from our own com-

munity but throughout Alberta come up 

to me and say ‘Remember when!?’ That 

never gets old!”  

“Volunteering in your local school 

keeps you connected to your community 

long after your children are no longer 

students,” said Armstrong. 

“My encouragement would be to find a 

need and fill it. You won’t regret it!” 

Coach Armstrong Integral part of Youngstown’s Basketball Program 

 

F 
or approximately 20 years, Sherry Kroeger has been a steadfast volun-

teer at Consort School. 

“Sherry Kroeger is the al-

ways willing, ever present 

volunteer who is probably best 

known for all things food--hot lunch, 

little chefs, concession at sport-

ing events, etc.,” explains Consort 

Principal Kevin Van Lagen. 

While she can always be counted 

on to lend a hand, organize a meal, 

donate to a cause, Kroeger also teach-

es pre-school and her family billets 

baseball students.  

“Sherry consistently looks out for 

the good of the school and all of its 

students,” said Van Lagen. 

Like all schools in the division, 

volunteers play an important role at 

Consort School. 

“Volunteers are the means to take a 

school to a greater level. They bring 

the extra things that help build posi-

tive school culture.” 

Consort Volunteer Provides Food for Students 

Sherry Kroeger, pictured with her 

daughter Kassie loves volunteering at 

Consort School. 



 

Prairie Land Pride  3 

Haines is also a member of the ASAA Hall of Fame.  

Rick continues to coach and provide support and leadership to 

the sports program at JCCHS 

where he has been a staple for 

over 50 years.  
 

Joey Schnurer 
Hanna Hawks football has had 

the luxury of a number of great 

coaches since its inception in 

1995.  

Joe Schnurer is a long-time 

coach bringing experience and 

knowledge from both the player 

and fan perspective.  

Joe’s playing career was centered around his time with Medi-

cine Hat High where he played mostly defense and continues to 

coach the defensive side with the Hawks.  

He brings a wealth of knowledge and understanding of the 

game as well as a great working relationship with the players.  

It is a testament to Joe’s community mindedness and dedica-

tion that has seen him coach the Hanna Hawks from its very 

first game to today while running a successful business in Han-

na.  

Thank you Joe for your dedication and commitment.  

V 
olunteers play a huge role in Prairie Land schools. 

With only so many hours in a day, volunteers help 

staff members get more done.  

“Having volunteers in the school to help with tasks 

gives staff the time to get everything done in a day,” said Shan-

non Wilkins, secretary at Morrin School.  

Diana Wolf has been volunteering with Morrin School for 

about 12 years.  

A few of her jobs over the years have been helping with sew-

ing, cooking, photocopying, laminating, cutting stuff out, filing, 

helping in the library, answering phones, organizing, purging 

out clutter, putting together packages, etc. 

“Diana helps with whatever needs to be done. She has a draw-

er in the office that whatever you need done you leave it there 

and she will take care of it when she’s in.” 

Wolf always takes the time to get to know the students and in 

turn they are very excited to see her and give her a hug when 

they see her in the hallway.  She is a part of our school family. 

“Having volunteers that interact with the students gives them 

another person that cares about them,” explains Wilkins. 

“It also helps build positive connections between the school 

and the community.”  

After she retired, Wolf says she wanted to do something and 

felt that volunteering at the school would be a good fit. 

“I like volunteering because I enjoy both the staff and the stu-

dents,” said Wolf, adding one of her favourite things are the 

hugs from the kids.  

Wolf laughs remembering a Grade 1 class of all boys and says 

she loves being able to watch all of the children grow up. 

While Wolf also reads with students, she helps with the 

school’s phonologi-

cal awareness pro-

gram.  

Wolf helps stu-

dents in ECS, 

Grades 1 and 2 

with fine motor 

skills which is part 

of helping young 

students understand 

how words can be 

broken down into 

syllables and sylla-

bles are made up of 

phonemes.  

“Diana is such a 

huge asset to our 

school and we are 

so lucky to have 

her.” 

Long Time Morrin School Volunteer Loves to see the Children Grow 

Rick Haines 
It is hard to consider Rick a 

volunteer because he began 

his teaching career in Hanna 

shortly after the dinosaurs 

moved on.  

Rick’s athletic career began 

as a highly touted track and 

field athlete at the U of C - or 

so he says - but no actual 

proof exists because televi-

sion wasn’t invented yet so 

nobody saw him.  

He came to Hanna and he became an institution in the com-

munity.  

His coaching has extended across all school sports with zone 

and regional championships in volleyball, basketball and foot-

ball, and provincial titles in girls basketball and football.  

Rick’s inspirational and passionate leadership and dedication 

to his athletes has produced collegiate and university athletes as 

well as major junior football players.  

Rick was recognized as an outstanding coach by the Alberta 

School Athletic Association in 1995 when he was awarded the 

prestigious Robert H. Routledge award and the current tier 4 

football championship trophy is named the Rick Haines Trophy. 

JCC Athletic Program Successful with Long Term Coaches 

Morrin School volunteer, Diana Wolf, 

has been working with staff and students 

for 12 years. 



 

Prairie Land Pride  4 

Prairie Land  

Public School Division  

 

 

 

 

 
 

Box 670, 101 Palliser Trail 

Hanna, AB  T0J 1P0 

Phone: 403-854-4481 

Fax: 403-854-2803 

Toll Free: 1-800-601-3898 

www.plrd.ab.ca 

Prairie Land Pride is a  

bi-monthly  

publication focusing on the  

incredible work of our staff and 

students. 

For more information or to  

submit story ideas please email  

tanya.duckworth@plrd.ab.ca. 

L 
ike other Prairie 

Land Schools, De-

lia School has a 

great partnership 

with other local community 

groups. 

For years, the Delia Curling 

Club has been helping teach 

students the ins and outs of 

curling. 

“Every winter members of 

the curling club spend hours 

with our students—teaching 

them everything there is to 

know about curling,” explains 

Delia School principal Ryan 

Duckworth. 

In 2017 students in K to 

Grade 10 started learning 

curling as part of the Phys Ed 

curriculum, thanks to Donna 

Johnson, who was a director 

with the curling club as well 

as a teacher at Delia School. 

“The volunteer instructors 

provide instruction on the 

basic principles of the sport,” 

explains Johnson. 

“Each year they build on 

the students’ skills and con-

tinue to develop and refine 

their curling knowledge and 

ability.” 

In a 

small 

commu-

nity like 

Delia, it 

is im-

portant 

for part-

nerships 

such as this one to exist.  

“The curling club realizes 

in order to continue operating 

in a small community it is 

critical for the longevity of 

the club to pass on to the 

future generations the art of 

curling,” she said. 

“The volunteers who are 

part of the club really want to 

sustain the sport of curling in 

Delia.” 

Tammy Graham has been 

volunteering with the Delia 

Curling club as well as 

coached school curling for 

over 20 years. 

“Our school’s competitive 

curling program has been a 

huge success thanks to Tam-

my Graham,” explains Duck-

worth.  

“To watch students gain 

confidence and self esteem 

through this sport has been 

amazing,” said Graham who 

says she has many fond 

memories over the years.  

One of her favourite mem-

ories is when the girls team 

brought home a provincial 

banner for sportsmanship in 

2020.  

“Both the curlers and their 

families have always been 

great ambassadors for the 

community and the 

school. They are proud of 

Delia School and they have 

represented it well with re-

Curling Club Volunteers Teach Delia Students 
spect for themselves, compet-

itors and officials,” she says. 

Being able to start teaching 

curling skills at such a young 

age helps instill a love for the 

sport 

and 

Duck-

worth 

says it is 

thanks 

to the 

Delia 

Curling 

Club and its volunteers that 

make the program so success-

ful.  

“It’s great we are able to 

develop students’ skills and 

encourage a life long sport, 

but there is much more,” he 

said.  

It’s also about teaching stu-

dents to appreciate and value 

their community and partici-

pating in activities on a com-

munity level, he adds. 

Graham says, “Our curling 

program is important to me 

for all the above reasons but 

most of all it’s about the curl-

ers and them being able to 

have opportunities to play 

against others their age.” 

In 2020 Delia School’s curling team brought home the pro-

vincial banner for sportsmanship. Pictured from left to right 

are Belle Stanger, Jensen Battle, Coach Tammy Graham, 

Stefanie Nielsen and Piper Battle.  

Members of the Delia Curling Club and Delia students in 

Grades 3 to 6 are all smiles during a day at the rink. 

“The volunteers who are part of 

the club really want to sustain the 

sport of curling in Delia.” 

 

Donna Johnson, member of the 

Delia Curling Club 



 

Prairie Land Pride  5 

CONNECT WITH 

YOUR SCHOOL  

TODAY 

Al-Amal Academy 

Phone: 825-996-5399 

Address: 9 Royal Vista Drive NW  Calgary, AB T3G 0E2 

Altario School 

Phone: 403-552-3828 

Address: General Delivery  Altario, Alberta  T0C 0E0 

Berry Creek Community School 

Phone: 1-844-566-3743 

Address: General Delivery  Cessford, Alberta  T1R 1E2 

Consort School 

Phone: 403-577-3654 

Address: Bag Service 1002  Consort, Alberta  T0C 1B0 

Delia School 

Phone: 403-364-3777 

Address: Box 236  Delia, Alberta  T0J 0W0 

Hope Christian School 

Phone: 403-897-3019 

Address: Box 235  Champion, Alberta  T0L 0R0 

J.C. Charyk Hanna School 

Phone: 403-854-3642 

Address: 801 4th Street West 

Box 1270  Hanna, Alberta  T0J 1P0 

Morrin School 

Phone: 403-772-3838 

Address: Box 10  Morrin, Alberta  T0J 2B0 

Veteran School 

Phone: 403-575-3915 

Address: Box 649  Veteran, Alberta T0C 2S0 

Youngstown School 

Phone: 403-779-3822 

Address: Box 69  Youngstown, Alberta 

T0J 3P0 

Colony Schools 

Contact Rebecca Webster Phone: 403-820-5250 

Rebecca.webster@plrd.ab.ca 

Prairie Land Online Academy 

Phone: 403-779-3822 x 9009 

Brian.giesbrecht@plrd.ab.ca 

Prairie Land Outreach School 

Phone: 403-854-3642 

I 
t is no question that Lee-Ann McBride is the biggest cheerleader at 

Berry Creek Community School. And she has been for 30 years. 

McBride started volunteering in 1993 back when BCCS was New 

Cessford School.  

 “She is one of the biggest cheerleaders for all the children in the 

school,” says the staff at BCCS. They add that whenever there is a school 

theme day, party or event, 

Lee-Ann always partici-

pates. 

McBride takes care of 

many things at the school. 

She re-shelves library 

books, does laminating and 

photocopying for staff, 

takes care of the school’s 

recycling program and 

helps with many other odds 

and ends around the 

school.  

“My favouite thing to do 

is bus supervision,” said 

McBride. “I love to see 

everyone and greet all of 

the kids for the day.”  

After 30 years, McBride 

has many great school 

memories but one of her 

favourites is the drum cir-

cle with all of the students 

in the school. 

Berry Creek’s Biggest Fan 

A 
ccording to Prairie Land Superintendent Cam McKeage, 

community volunteers can enrich a school in a variety of 

ways. 

“From providing additional resources and support for stu-

dents to serving as role models, and helping to create a sense of commu-

nity and engagement within the school, volunteers bring a valued skill-

set that may or may not be available in the school,” said McKeage. 

In schools across the division, you can find volunteers helping run hot 

lunch programs, reading to students and coaching various sports. This is 

just to a few of the valuable volunteer activities available at local 

schools. 

“Volunteers have the capacity to enrich programming both at the cur-

ricular and extra-curricular level in addition to ensuring the school-

community link stays strong.” 

McKeage also says volunteers “bring unique skills and perspectives to 

the school, helping to create a more diverse and well-rounded learning 

environment for students.”  

Additionally, community volunteers can help to connect the school to 

the larger community, fostering partnerships and collaborations that can 

benefit both the school and the community as a whole. 

Lee-Ann McBride has been volunteering 

at Berry Creek Community  School for 30 

years and she continues to be the school’s 

biggest cheerleader.  

Volunteers a Huge Part of Prairie Land 

http://altario.plrd.ab.ca/
http://bccs.plrd.ab.ca/
http://consort.plrd.ab.ca/
http://delia.plrd.ab.ca/
http://morrin.plrd.ab.ca/
http://jcc.plrd.ab.ca/
http://morrin.plrd.ab.ca/
http://veteran.plrd.ab.ca/
http://youngstown.plrd.ab.ca/
http://delia.plrd.ab.ca/
http://veteran.plrd.ab.ca/
http://youngstown.plrd.ab.ca/

	02.00 Agenda - March 14, 2023.pdf
	02.01 Bylaw 1015-2021 - 3.62 Public Presentation.pdf
	05.00 Meeting Minutes.pdf
	05.00.1 Minutes of Regular Council Meeting February 14, 2023.pdf
	05.00.2 Minutes of Information Meeting February 22, 2023.pdf
	06.01 Accounts Payable.pdf
	06.02 Statement of Revenue & Expense.pdf
	06.02.1 Statement of Revenue & Expense February 2023.pdf
	06.03 Budget Overview.pdf
	06.03.1 Budget Overview February 2023.pdf
	07.00 Committee Reports.pdf
	07.00.1 Municipal Planning Commission Minutes - February 22, 2023.pdf
	08.00 Senior Administrative Officials Reports.pdf
	08.00.1 CAO Report 03 2023.pdf
	08.00.2 Community Services Foreman Report 03 2023.pdf
	08.00.3 Community Services Coordinator Report 03 2023.pdf
	08.02 Director of Bus Comm Report 03 2023.pdf
	08.03 Director of Public Works Report 03 2023.pdf
	09.01 Alberta Smart Cities Alliance Membership.pdf
	09.01.1 Home Page - Alberta Smart City Alliance Website.pdf
	09.02 2023 Fall Rummage Sale Date.pdf
	09.02.1 Hanna Hospital Auxiliary - Presentation Notes February 14.pdf
	09.02.2 Hanna Hospital Auxiliary - Follow Up Notes to February 14 Presentation.pdf
	09.03 Palliser Intermunicipal Subdivision and Appeal Board Appointment.pdf
	09.03.1 Warwick MPC Resignation Letter.pdf
	10.01 Public Hearing - Bylaw 1030-2023.pdf
	10.02 Bylaw 1030-2023 - Advertising Bylaw.pdf
	10.02.1 Municipal Government Act - Section 606.pdf
	10.02.2 Bylaw 1030-2023.pdf
	11.00 Council Reports & Roundtable .pdf
	11.00.1 Mayor Povaschuk.pdf
	11.00.2 Councillor Beaudoin.pdf
	11.00.3 Councillor Crowle.pdf
	11.00.4 Councillor Murphy.pdf
	11.00.5 Councillor Olsen.pdf
	11.00.6 Councillor Warwick & Attachments.pdf
	12.00 Correspondence Items.pdf
	12.01 Federal Electoral Boundaries Commission Revisions - East Central Alberta.pdf
	12.02 Town of Tofield - Camrose Casino Relocation.pdf
	12.03 Municipal Affairs - Budget 2023.pdf
	12.04 AM South Zone Update - January 2023pdf.pdf
	12.05 Minicipal Affairs - 2023 MSI-CCBF Allocations.pdf
	12.06 New Blood A Story of Recognition  Hanna April 5, 2023.pdf
	12.07 Alberta Office of the Auditor General - Covid 19 Response - Continuing Care Centre - Report.pdf
	12.08 AHS Official Administrator - 90 Day Report.pdf
	12.09 Prairie Land Pride Newsletter - Volume 8 Issue 3 February 2023.pdf

